PINELLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 400 S. FT. HARRISON AVENUE ANNEX BUILDING – 6TH FLOOR CLEARWATER, FL 33756



INVITATION TO BID

ITB – GOODS

SUBMITTALS ARE OPENED PUBLICLY AND ARE ACCEPTED VIA PINELLAS EPRO

THE MISSION OF PINELLAS COUNTY

Pinellas County Government is committed to progressive public policy, superior public service, courteous public contact, judicious exercise of authority and sound management of public resources to meet the needs and concerns of our citizens today and tomorrow.

ISSUE DATE: **Thursday May 12**th, **2022** SOLICITATION NUMBER: **22-0466-B**

SOLICITATION TITLE: Mosquito Abatement Products

DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN QUESTIONS: Thursday, May 19th, 2022 by 3:00 PM Eastern Time

SUBMIT QUESTIONS: ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN PINELLAS EPRO WITHIN THE Q&A - TAB.

ALL SUBMITTALS ARE DUE BY: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022 by 3:00 PM Eastern Time

SOLICITATION CONTACT INFORMATION:

NAME: Dustin Guinta

EMAIL: dguinta@pinellascounty.org

SUBMITTALS MAY NOT BE WITHDRAWN FOR DAYS AFTER OPENING DATE.

Please Note:

From time to time, addenda may be issued to this solicitation. Any such addenda will be posted on the same Web site, www.pinellascounty.org/purchase/Current Bids1.htm, from which you obtained this solicitation.

Before submitting, you should check our Web site to download any addenda that may have been issued. Please remember to sign and return Addenda Acknowledgement Form with completed bid package if applicable.

AUTHORIZED BY:

Merry Celeste, CPPB

Merry Celeste

Division Director of Purchasing and Risk Management

VENDORS MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

VENDORS ARE CAUTIONED THAT THE POLICY OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, PINELLAS COUNTY, IS TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE SUBMITTAL RECEIVED MEETING SPECIFICATIONS. NO CHANGES REQUESTED BY A VENDOR DUE TO AN ERROR IN PRICING WILL BE CONSIDERED AFTER THE SOLICITATION OPENING DATE AS ADVERTISED. BY SIGNING THIS SUBMITTAL FORM, VENDORS ARE ATTESTING TO THEIR AWARENESS OF THIS POLICY AND ARE AGREEING TO ALL OTHER SOLICITATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS, INCLUDING ANY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN.

VENDOR NAME:	Es Opco Usa LLC	(As shown on W-9)
DBA:	Veseris	(If applicable)
MAILING ADDRESS:	10800 Pecan Park Blvd 300	(As shown on W-9)
CITY / STATE / ZIP:	Austin /Texas/78750	(As shown on W-9)
VENDOR EMAIL:	jason.conrad@veseris.com	(Primary Company Email Address)
REMIT TO NAME:	Veseris	(As Shown on Vendor Invoice)
FEIN#:	84-3689531	(As shown on W-9)
PAYMENT TERMS: 0	%0_DAYS, NET 45 (PER F.S. 218.73)	
DEPOSIT, IF REQUIRE	D, IS ATTACHED IN THE AMOUNT OF $\$$ 0	
	ty is needed when you submit your quote, especially how a. Please visit dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/ for this informationally you.	
VENDOR CONTACT IN	FORMATION	
CONTACT NAME:	Jason Conrad	
PHONE NUMBER:	912-704-1407	
FAX NUMBER:		
EMAIL ADDRESS:	jason.conrad@veseris.com	
	ABIDE BY ALL CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION, CERTIFY THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS SO	
AUTHORIZED SIGNAT	//	
PRINT NAME: Jaso	n Corrad	
TITLE: Regional Spe	ecialty Manager	
SEE SECTION F FOR F	PRICING SUMMARY	
THIS FORM MUST BE I	RETURNED WITH YOUR RESPONSE	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	SSION OF PINELLAS COUNTY	
	RS MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING	
	OF CONTENTS	
	ION A - GENERAL CONDITIONS	
1.	PREPARATION OF SUBMITTAL DESCRIPTION OF GOODS/SERVICES/SUPPLIES	6
2. 3.	ALTERNATESALTERNATES	
3. 4.	VENDOR SUBMISSION	
5.	REJECTION OF SUBMISSION	
6.	WITHDRAWAL OF SUBMITTAL	
7.	LATE SUBMISSION OR MODIFICATIONS	7
8.	PUBLIC REVIEW AT OPENING	
9.	TABULATION INQUIRIES	
	AWARD OF CONTRACT	
	SUBMITTALS FROM RELATED PARTIES OR MULTIPLE SUBMITTALS RECEIVED FROM ONE VENDOR	
12.	LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS	8
	PROVISION FOR OTHER AGENCIES	
14.	COLLUSIONCONTRACTOR LICENSE REQUIREMENT	გ
15. 16	MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS REQUIREMENTS	ö
17.	STATEMENT RELATIVE TO "PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES"	o ห
	COUNTY INDEMNIFICATION	
20.	VARIANCE FROM STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS	9
	ADA REQUIREMENT FOR PUBLIC NOTICES	
	"OR EQUAL" DETERMINATION	
23.	INSURANCE	9
	PROCUREMENT POLICY FOR RECYCLED MATERIALS	
	ASBESTOS MATERIALS	
	PAYMENT/INVOICES	
	TAXES	
28.	TERMINATIONCONTRACTOR CAPABILITY/REFERENCES	11
29. 20	DELIVERY/CLAIMS	11
	MATERIAL QUALITY	
	WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR INTERPRETATIONS/CLARIFICATIONS	
	ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACTING/CORPORATE ACQUISITIONS AND/OR MERGERS	
	EXCEPTIONS	
35.	NON-EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT	12
36.	PUBLIC RECORDS/TRADE SECRETS	12
37.	LOBBYING	13
38.	ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS	13
39.	ADD/DELETE LOCATIONS SERVICES	13
	INTEGRITY OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS	
	PUBLIC EMERGENCIES	
	JOINT VENTURESCONFLICT OF INTEREST	
	PROTEST PROCEDURE	
44. 45	DISPUTE RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENT REQUEST OR INVOICE	16
	PUBLIC RECORDS - CONTRACTOR'S DUTY	
	E-VERIFY	
48.	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE IMMIGRATION REFORM AND	
_	ITROL ACT OF 1986	17
49.	TRUTH IN NEGOTIATIONS	18
SECT	TON B - SPECIAL CONDITIONS	19
1.	INTENT	19
2.	QUANTITIES	
3.	PRICING/PERIOD OF CONTRACT	19

22-0466-B

2-0400-B	
Iosquito Abatement Products	Page 5 of 44
4. TERM EXTENSION(S) OF CONTRACT	19
5. PURCHASES AT LOWER PRICING	
6. PRE-CONFERENCE	
7. PRE-COMMENCEMENT MEETING	
8. SUBMISSION OF BIDS	
9. BREACH OF CONTRACT	20
SECTION C - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	
1. LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY	
2. INDEMNIFICATION	
3. INSURANCE	21
SECTION D - CONTRACTOR REFERENCES	
SECTION E - SPECIFICATIONS	
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PRODUCTS	_
. DESCRIPTION	
BIDDER REQUIREMENTS	26
. PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS	26
. VALUE-ADDED SERVICES	
DELIVERY	
BACKORDERS	
PRODUCTS	
. MANUFACTURER DISCOUNTS / BULK ORDER PRICING	
. UNSPECIFIED MONIES	
0. COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE	28
SECTION F - BID SUMMARY	29
BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST	30
ELECTRONIC PAYMENT (EPAYABLES)	31
W-9 REQUEST FOR TAXPAYER ID NUMBER AND CERTIFICATION	
SECTION G - ADDENDUM	_
SECTION H - STATEMENT OF NO BID	
APPENDIX 1 – E-VERIFY AFFIDAVIT	

SECTION A - GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. PREPARATION OF SUBMITTAL

Submittal will be prepared in accordance with the following:

- Submittals shall be uploaded on forms furnished, utilizing Pinellas ePro procurement website. Failure to comply could result in the submission being rejected.
- b. If price is factor, unit prices shall be shown and where there is an error in extension of price, the unit price shall govern.
- c. Alternate submittals will not be considered unless authorized by the solicitation.
- d. Proposed delivery time must be shown and shall include weekends and holidays.
- e. Contractor is advised that exceptions to any terms and conditions contained in this solicitation or the agreement must be stated with specificity in its response to the solicitation as provided herein and in Section A, AGREEMENT. Contractor is deemed to have accepted and to be bound by the solicitation and agreement terms and conditions that contractor does not take exception to in its response. The County reserves the right to modify or add terms and conditions based upon the exceptions stated by the contractor, or to declare any terms and conditions non-negotiable, as determined by the County in its sole discretion.
- Contractors shall thoroughly examine the drawings, specifications, schedule, instructions and/or all other solicitation documents.
- g. contractors shall make all investigations necessary to thoroughly inform themselves regarding plant and facilities for delivery of material and equipment as required by the solicitation. Plea of ignorance by the contractor of conditions that exist or that may hereafter exist as a result of failure or omission on the part of the contractor to make the necessary examinations and investigations, or failure to fulfill in every detail the requirements of the solicitation documents, will not be accepted as a basis for varying the requirements of the County or the compensation to the contractor.
- h. Contractors are advised that all County solicitations are subject to all legal requirements provided for in the Purchasing Ordinance and/or State and Federal Statutes.

2. DESCRIPTION OF GOODS/SERVICES/SUPPLIES

- a. Any manufacturer's names, trade names, brand name, or catalog numbers used in specifications are for the purpose of describing and establishing general quality levels. Such references are not intended to be restrictive. Submittals will be considered for all brands which meet the quality of the specifications listed for any items.
- b. contractors are required to state exactly what they intend to furnish otherwise they shall be required to furnish the items as specified.
- c. contractor submission shall include all data necessary to evaluate and determine the quality of the item(s) they
 intend to furnish.

3. ALTERNATES

Unless otherwise provided in the solicitation, alternatives may be included in the plans, specifications, and/or solicitation. When the County includes alternates in the solicitation, the contractor shall indicate on the submittal the cost of said alternate and sum to be deducted or added to the base pricing. Such alternates may or may not be accepted by the County. If approved, it is at the County's discretion to accept said alternate(s) in any sequence or combination therein. If the contractor is proposing an alternate that is not provided in the solicitation, alternate(s) must be submitted within the Pinellas ePro Q & A Tab prior to the question deadline, and receive approval prior to the solicitation opening date in order to be considered for award.

4. VENDOR SUBMISSION

- a. Submittals shall be uploaded utilizing Pinellas ePro procurement website (https://www.ebids.pinellas.gov/bso/). Failure to comply could result in the submittal being rejected.
- b. Submittals must be on the forms furnished. Submittals sent via email will not be considered.

5. REJECTION OF SUBMISSION

- a. The County may reject a submittal if:
 - 1. The contractor incorrectly states or conceals any material fact in the solicitation.
 - 2. The solicitation does not strictly conform to the law or requirements of solicitation including insurance requirements.
 - 3. The solicitation is conditional, except that the contractor may qualify its submittal for acceptance by the County on an "all or none" basis, or a "low item" basis. An "all or none" basis submittal must include all items upon which the contractor was invited.
- b. The respective constitutional officer, County Administrator, on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners or within their delegated financial approval authority, or Director of Purchasing, within their delegated financial approval authority, shall have the authority when the public interest will be served thereby to reject all submittals or parts of submittals at any stage of the procurement process through the award of an agreement.
- c. The County reserves the right to waive minor informalities or irregularities in any submittal.

6. WITHDRAWAL OF SUBMITTAL

The submittal may be withdrawn prior to the bid opening date, however, a submittal may not be withdrawn for a period of time as specified in this solicitation document.

7. LATE SUBMISSION OR MODIFICATIONS

- a. Submittals and modifications received after the time set for the submission will not be considered. This upholds the integrity of the process.
- b. Modifications in writing received prior to the time set for the submittal will be accepted.

8. PUBLIC REVIEW AT OPENING

Pursuant to Florida Statute, Section 119.071(1)(b)2, all submittals shall be subject to review as public records after 30-days from opening, or earlier if an intended decision is reached before the thirty-day period expires. Unless a specific exemption exists, all documents submitted will be released pursuant to a valid public records request. All trade secrets claims shall be dispositively determined by a court of law prior to trade secret protection being granted.

9. TABULATION INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to the results of this solicitation, prior to the official award by the Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners may be made by visiting Pinellas ePro or calling the Purchasing Office after 30 days to comply with Florida Statute, Section 119.071(1)(b)2.

10. AWARD OF CONTRACT

- a. The agreement will be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible contractor whose submittal, conforming to the solicitation, is most advantageous to Pinellas County, price and other factors considered. For solicitation of Sale of Real or Surplus Property, award will be made to the highest and most advantageous submittal including price and other factors considered.
- b. The County reserves the right to accept and award item by item, and/or by group, or in the aggregate, unless the contractor qualifies their submittal by specified limitations. See Rejection of Submission.
- c. If two or more submittals received are for the same total amount or unit price, quality and service being equal, the agreement shall be awarded to one contractor by drawing lots in public. A local contractor is defined as a contractor with headquarters in geographical Pinellas County. Headquarters shall mean the office location that serves as the administrative center and principal place of business.
- d. Prices quoted must be free on board (FOB) Pinellas County with all transportation charges prepaid unless otherwise specified in the solicitation.
- e. A written award of acceptance will be furnished to the successful contractor and shall result in a binding agreement without further action by either party.

11. SUBMITTALS FROM RELATED PARTIES OR MULTIPLE SUBMITTALS RECEIVED FROM ONE VENDOR

Where two (2) or more related parties each upload a submittal, or multiple submittals are received from one (1) contractor, for any solicitation, such submittals shall be judged non-responsive. Related parties mean contractors or the principles thereof, which have a direct or indirect ownership interest in another contractor for the same solicitation or in which a parent company or the principles thereof of one (1) contractor have a direct or indirect ownership interest in another contractor for the same solicitation.

12. LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

The laws of the State of Florida apply to any purchase made under this solicitation. contractors shall comply with all local, state, and federal directives, orders and laws as applicable to this solicitation and subsequent agreement(s) including but not limited to Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO), Minority Business Enterprise (MBE), and OSHA as applicable to this agreement.

13. PROVISION FOR OTHER AGENCIES

Unless otherwise stipulated by the contractor(s), the contractor(s) agree to make available to all Government agencies, departments, and municipalities the prices submitted in accordance with said terms and conditions therein, should any said governmental entity desire to buy under this solicitation. Eligible users shall mean all State of Florida Agencies, the legislative and judicial branches, political subdivisions (counties, local district school boards, community colleges, municipalities, or other public agencies or authorities), which may desire to purchase under the terms and conditions of the agreement.

14. COLLUSION

The contractor, by affixing his signature to this proposal, agrees to the following: "Contractor certifies that its submittal is made without previous understanding, agreement, or connection with any person, firm or corporation making a submittal for the same item(s) and is in all respects fair, without outside control, collusion, fraud, or otherwise illegal action."

15. CONTRACTOR LICENSE REQUIREMENT

All contractor performing construction and related work in Pinellas County must comply with our regulatory legislation, Chapter 75-489, Laws of Florida, as amended. Failure to have a competency license in a regulated trade will be cause for rejection of any submittal and/or award.

16. MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS REQUIREMENTS

If any chemicals, materials, or products containing toxic substances, in accordance with OSHA Hazardous Communications Standards, are contained in the products purchased by the County as a result of this solicitation, the successful contractor shall provide a Safety Data Sheet (SDS) at the time of each delivery.

17. RIGHT TO AUDIT

Pinellas County reserves the privilege of auditing a contractor's records as such records relate to purchases between Pinellas County and said contractor. Such audit privilege is provided for within the text of the Pinellas County Code §2-187. Records should be maintained for five (5) years from the date of final payment.

18. STATEMENT RELATIVE TO "PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES"

Contractor is directed to the Florida Public Entity Crime Act, Fla. Stat. 287.133, and Fla. Stat. 287.135 regarding Scrutinized Companies, and contractor agrees that its submittal and, if awarded, its performance of the agreement will comply with all applicable laws including those referenced herein. contractor represents and certifies that contractor is and will at all times remain eligible to submit for and perform the services subject to the requirements of these, and other applicable, laws. contractor agrees that any agreement awarded to contractor will be subject to termination by the County if contractor fails to comply or to maintain such compliance.

19. COUNTY INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to indemnify, pay the cost of defense, including attorney's fees, and hold harmless the County, its officers, employees and agents from all damages, suits, actions or claims, including reasonable attorney's fees

incurred by the County, of any character brought on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property, or in any way relating to or arising from the Agreement; or on account of any act or omission, neglect or misconduct of Contractor; or by, or on account of, any claim or amounts recovered under the Workers' Compensation Law; or of any other laws, regulations, ordinance, order or decree; or arising from or by reason of any actual or claimed trademark, patent or copyright infringement or litigation based thereon; or for any violation of requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as may be amended, and all rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto (collectively the "ADA") except when such injury, damage, or violation was caused by the sole negligence of the County.

20. VARIANCE FROM STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS

All standard terms and conditions stated in this section apply to this Agreement except as specifically stated in the subsequent sections of the document, which take precedence over this section, and should be fully understood by contractors prior to submitting on this requirement.

21. ADA REQUIREMENT FOR PUBLIC NOTICES

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this proceeding/event, should call 727-464-4062 (voice/tdd) fax 727-464-4157, not later than seven days prior to the proceeding.

22. "OR EQUAL" DETERMINATION

Where submitting other than specified, the determination of equivalency will be at the sole discretion of Pinellas County and its specialized personnel.

23. INSURANCE

Notice: The contractor must provide a certificate of insurance and endorsement in accordance with the insurance requirements listed in the insurance section below. Failure to provide the required insurance within a ten (10) day period following the determination or recommendation of lowest responsive, responsible submitter may result in the County to vacate the original determination or recommendation and proceed with recommendation to the second lowest, responsive, responsible submitter.

24. PROCUREMENT POLICY FOR RECYCLED MATERIALS

- a. Pinellas County wishes to encourage its contractors to use recycled products in fulfilling contractual obligations to the County and that such a policy will serve as a model for other public entities and private sector companies.
- b. When awarding a purchase or recommending a purchase for products, materials, or services, the Director of Purchasing and Risk Management may allow a preference to a responsive contractor who certifies that their product or material contains the greatest percentage of postconsumer material. If solicitation includes paper products, contractor must certify that their materials and/or products contain at least the content recommended by the EPA guidelines.
- c. On all quotes over fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000) and informal quotes under fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000), or as required by law, the Director of Purchasing and Risk Management shall require vendors to specify which products have recycled materials, what percentage or amount is postconsumer material, and to provide certification of the percentages of recycled materials used in the manufacture of goods and commodities procured by the County.
- d. Price preference is not the preferred practice the County wishes to employ in meeting the goals of this resolution. If a price preference is deemed to serve the best interest of the County and further supports the purchase of recycled materials, the Director of Purchasing will make a recommendation that a price preference be allowed up to an amount not to exceed 10% above the lowest complying submittal received.

Definitions for Recycled Materials:

Recovered Materials: Materials that have recycling potential, can be recycled, and have been diverted or removed from the solid waste stream for sale, use or reuse, by separation, collection, or processing.

Recycled Materials: Materials that contain recovered materials. This term may include internally generated scrap that is commonly used in industrial or manufacturing processes, waste or scrap purchased from another manufacturer and used in the same or a closely related product.

Postconsumer Materials: Materials which have been used by a business or a consumer and have served their intended end use, and have been separated or diverted from the solid waste stream for the purpose of recycling, such as; newspaper, aluminum, glass containers, plastic containers, office paper, corrugated boxes, pallets or other items which can be used in the remanufacturing process.

25. ASBESTOS MATERIALS

- a. The contractor shall perform all Work in compliance with Federal, State and local laws, statutes, rules, regulations and ordinances, including but not limited to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)'s asbestos requirements, 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M, and OSHA Section 29 CFR 1926.58. Additionally, the contractor shall be properly licensed and/or certified for asbestos removal as required under Federal, State and local laws, statutes, rules, regulations and ordinances.
- b. The County shall be responsible for filing all DEP notifications and furnish a copy of the DEP notification and approval for demolition to the successful contractor. The County will furnish a copy of the asbestos survey to the successful contractor. The contractor must keep this copy on site at all times during the actual demolition.

26. PAYMENT/INVOICES

Contractor shall submit invoices for payment as provided herein with such documentation as required by Pinellas County and all payments shall be made in accordance with the requirements of Section 218.70 et. Seq, Florida Statutes, "The Local Government Prompt Payment Act." Invoices shall be submitted to the address below unless instructed otherwise on the purchase order, or if no purchase order, by the ordering department:

Finance Division Accounts Payable

Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners

P.O. Box 2438

Clearwater, FL 33757

Email: FinanceAccountsPay@MyPinellasClerk.org

Each invoice shall include, at a minimum, the contractor's name, contact information and the standard purchase order number. In order to expedite payment, it is recommended the contractors also include the information shown in below. The County may dispute any payments invoiced by contractor in accordance with the County's Dispute Resolution Process for Invoiced Payments, established in accordance with Section 218.76, Florida Statutes, and any such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the County's Dispute Resolution Process.

Remit To: Billing address to which you are requesting payment be sent

Invoice Date: Creation date of the invoice

Contractor Information: Company name, mailing address, phone number, contact name and email address as provided on the purchase order

Invoice Number: Company tracking number

Shipping Address: Address where goods and/or services were delivered

Ordering Department: Name of ordering department, including name and phone number of contact person

Purchase order Number: Standard purchase order number

Ship Date: Date the goods/services were sent/provided

Quantity: Quantity of goods or services billed

Description: Description of services or goods delivered

Unit Price: Unit price for the quantity of goods/services delivered

Line Total Amount due by line item

Invoice Total: Sum of all line totals for the invoice

Pinellas County offers a credit card payment process (ePayables) through Bank of America. Pinellas County does not charge contractor to participate in the program; however, there may be a charge by the company that processes your credit card transactions. For more information please visit Pinellas County purchasing website at: www.pinellascounty.org/purchase.

27. **TAXES**

- a. The County is exempt from all state and federal sales, use, transportation and excise taxes. The Laws of the State of Florida provide that sales and use taxes are payable by the contractor upon the tangible personal property incorporated in the work and such taxes shall be paid by the contractor and be deemed to have been included in the solicitation.
- b. Payments to Pinellas County are subject to applicable Florida taxes.

28. TERMINATION

- a. Pinellas County reserves the right to terminate this agreement, without cause by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Contractor of the intention to terminate or with cause if at any time the Contractor fails to fulfill or abide by any of the terms or conditions specified.
- b. Failure of the Contractor to comply with any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be considered a material breach of Agreement and shall be cause for immediate termination of the Agreement at the sole discretion of Pinellas County.
- c. In addition to all other legal remedies available to the Pinellas County, the Pinellas County reserves the right to terminate and obtain from another source any services which have not been provided within the period of time stated in the proposal, or if no such time is stated, within a reasonable period of time from the date of request, as determined by the Pinellas County.
- d. In the event that sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal period, the Pinellas County shall notify the Contractor of such occurrence and the Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the then current fiscal year period without penalty or expense to the Pinellas County.

29. CONTRACTOR CAPABILITY/REFERENCES

Prior to agreement award, any contractor may be required to show that the company has the necessary facilities, equipment, ability and financial resources to perform the work specified in a satisfactory manner and within the time specified. In addition, the company must have experience in work of the same or similar nature, and can provide references, which will satisfy the County. Contractors must furnish a reference list of at least four (4) customers for whom they have performed similar services.

30. DELIVERY/CLAIMS

Prices quoted shall be FOB Destination, freight included and unloaded to location(s) within Pinellas County. Actual delivery address(s) shall be identified at time of order. Successful contractor(s) will be responsible for making any and all claims against carriers for missing or damaged items.

31. MATERIAL QUALITY

All materials purchased and delivered against this Agreement will be of first quality and not damaged and/or factory seconds. Any materials damaged or not in first quality condition upon receipt will be exchanged within twenty-four (24) hours of notice to the contractor at no charge to the County.

32. WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR INTERPRETATIONS/CLARIFICATIONS

No oral interpretations will be made to any firms as to the meaning of specifications or any other contractor documents. All questions pertaining to the terms and conditions or scope of work of this solicitation must be sent in writing (electronically) to the Purchasing and Risk Management Division and received by the date specified in solicitation. Responses to questions may be handled as an addendum if the response would provide clarification to requirements of the solicitation. All such addenda shall become part of the agreement documents. The County will not be responsible for any other explanation or interpretation of the proposed solicitation made or given prior to the award

of the agreement. The Purchasing and Risk Management Division will be unable to respond to questions received after the specified time frame.

33. ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACTING/CORPORATE ACQUISITIONS AND/OR MERGERS

The contractor shall perform this agreement. If a contractor intends to subcontract a portion of this work, the contractor must disclose that intent in the solicitation. No assignment or subcontracting shall be allowed without prior written consent of the County. In the event of a corporate acquisition and/or merger, the contractor shall provide written notice to the County within thirty (30) business days of contractor's notice of such action or upon the occurrence of said action, whichever occurs first. The right to terminate this agreement, which shall not be unreasonably exercised by the County, shall include, but not be limited to, instances in which a corporate acquisition and/or merger represent a conflict of interest or are contrary to any local, state, or federal laws. Action by the County awarding an agreement to a contractor, which has disclosed its intent to assign or subcontract in its response to the solicitation, without exception shall constitute approval for purposes of this agreement. The contractor must inform the County in writing within forty-five (45) business days if the contractor's business entity's name changes. The contractor will bear all responsibility and waive any rights it may have to relief for any delay in processing a payment associated with the County's inability to issue payment to the contractor for a business entity name change that the County was not made aware of as reflected herein.

34. EXCEPTIONS

Contractor is advised that if it wishes to take exception to any of the terms contained in this solicitation or the attached agreement it must identify the term and the exception in its response to the solicitation. Failure to do so may lead County to declare any such term non-negotiable. contractor's desire to take exception to a non-negotiable term will not disqualify it from consideration for award.

35. NON-EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT

Award of this agreement shall impose no obligation on the County to utilize the contractor for all work of this type, which may develop during the agreement period. This is not an exclusive agreement. The County specifically reserves the right to concurrently agreement with other companies for similar work if it deems such action to be in the County's best interest. In the case of multiple-term agreements, this provision shall apply separately to each term.

36. PUBLIC RECORDS/TRADE SECRETS

Pinellas County Government is subject to the Florida Public Records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes), and all documents, materials, and data submitted to any solicitation as part of the response are governed by the disclosure, exemption and confidentiality provisions relating to public records in Florida Statutes. Except for materials that are "trade secrets" or "confidential" as defined by applicable Florida law, ownership of all documents, materials, and data submitted in response to the solicitation shall belong exclusively to the County.

To the extent that contractor desires to maintain the confidentiality of materials that constitute trade secrets pursuant to Florida law, trade secret material submitted must be identified by some distinct method that the materials that constitute a trade secret, and contractor shall provide an additional copy of the contractors submittal that redacts all designated trade secrets. By submitting materials that are designated as trade secrets and signature of the contractor signature page, contractor acknowledges and agrees:

- i. That after notice from the County that a public records request has been made for the materials designated as a trade secret, the contractor shall be solely responsible for defending its determination that submitted material is a trade secret that is not subject to disclosure at its sole cost, which action shall be taken immediately, but no later than ten (10) calendar days from the date of notification or contractor will be deemed to have waived the trade secret designation of the materials;
- ii. That to the extent that the contractor with trade secret materials is evaluated, the County and it officials, employees, agents, and representatives in any way involved in processing, evaluating, negotiating agreement terms, approving any agreement based on the contractor, or engaging in any other activity relating to the competitive selection process are hereby granted full rights to access, view, consider, and discuss the materials designated as trade secrets through the final agreement award;
- iii. To indemnify and hold the County, and its officials, employees, agents and representatives harmless from any actions, damages (including attorney's fees and costs), or claims arising from or related to the

designation of trade secrets by the contractor, including actions or claims arising from the County's nondisclosure of the trade secret materials.

iv. That information and data it manages as part of the services may be public record in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes and Pinellas County public record policies. contractor agrees prior to providing goods/services it will implement policies and procedures to maintain, produce, secure and retain public records in accordance with applicable laws, regulations, and County policies, which are subject to approval by the County, including but limited to the Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.

Notwithstanding any other provision in the solicitation, the classification as trade secret of the entire submission document, line item and/or total contractor prices, the work, services, project, goods, and/or products to be provided by contractor, or any information, data, or materials that may be part of or incorporated into an agreement between the County and the contractor is not acceptable to the County and will result in a determination that the contractor submittal is nonresponsive; the classification as trade secret of any other portion of a submittal document may result in a determination that the submittal is nonresponsive.

37. LOBBYING

"Lobbying shall be prohibited on all county competitive selection processes and purchasing contract awards pursuant to this division, including, but not limited to, requests for proposals, requests for quotations, requests for qualifications, bids or the award of purchasing contracts of any type. The purpose of this prohibition is to protect the integrity of the procurement process by shielding it from undue influences prior to the contract award, or the competitive selection process is otherwise concluded. However, nothing herein shall prohibit a prospective bidder/proposer/protestor from contacting the purchasing department or the county attorney's office to address situations such as clarification and/or pose questions related to the procurement process.

Lobbying of evaluation committee members, county government employees, elected/appointed officials, or advisory board members regarding requests for proposals, requests for quotations, requests for qualifications, bids, or purchasing contracts, by the bidder/proposer, any member of the bidder's/proposer's staff, any agent or representative of the bidder/proposer, or any person employed by any legal entity affiliated with or representing a bidder/proposer/protestor, is strictly prohibited from the date of the advertisement, or on a date otherwise established by the board, until either an award is final, or the competitive selection process is otherwise concluded. Any lobbying activities in violation of this section by or on behalf of a bidder/proposer shall result in the disqualification or rejection of the proposal, quotation, statement of qualification, bid or contract.

For purposes of this provision, "lobbying" shall mean influencing or attempting to influence action or non-action, and/or attempting to obtain the goodwill of persons specified herein relating to the selection, ranking, or contract award in connection with any request for proposal, request for quotation, request for qualification, bid or purchasing contract through direct or indirect oral or written communication. The final award of a purchasing contract shall be the effective date of the purchasing contract.

Any evaluation committee member, county government employee, elected/appointed official, or advisory board member who has been lobbied shall immediately report the lobbying activity to the director."

(Ord. No. 02-35, 5-7-02; Ord. No. 04-64, § 12, 9-21-04; Ord. No. 04-87, § 1, 12-7-04; Ord. No. 10-09, § 6, 2-16-10; Ord. No. 11-23, § 2, 7-26-11; Ord. No. 14-11, § 5, 2-11-14; Ord. No. 18-34, 10-23-18).

38. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

The County reserves the right to request additional goods or services relating to this agreement from the contractor. When approved by the County as an amendment to this agreement and authorized in writing, the contractor shall provide such additional requirements as may become necessary.

39. ADD/DELETE LOCATIONS SERVICES

The County reserves the right to unilaterally add or delete locations/services, either collectively or individually, at the County's sole option, at any time after award has been made as may be deemed necessary or in the best interests of the County. In such case, the contractor(s) will be required to provide services to this agreement in accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications.

40. INTEGRITY OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS

Contractors shall use the original solicitation form(s) provided by the Purchasing & Risk Management Division and enter information only in the spaces where a response is requested. contractors may use an attachment as an addendum to the solicitation form(s) if sufficient space is not available on the original form for the contractor to enter a complete response. Any modifications or alterations to the original solicitation documents by the contractor, whether intentional or otherwise, will constitute grounds for rejection of a solicitation. Any such modifications or alterations a contractor wishes to propose must be clearly stated in the contractor's submittal response and presented in the form of an addendum to the original solicitation documents.

41. PUBLIC EMERGENCIES

It is hereby made a part of this solicitation that before, during, and after a public emergency, disaster, hurricane, tornado, flood, or other acts of God that Pinellas County shall require a first priority for goods and services. It is vital and imperative that the majority of citizens are protected from any emergency situation that threatens public health and safety, as determined by the County. contractor agrees to rent/sell/lease all goods and services to the County or governmental entities on a first priority basis. The County expects to pay a fair and reasonable price for all products and services rendered or contracted in the event of a disaster, emergency, hurricane, tornado or other acts of God.

42. JOINT VENTURES

All contractors intending to submit as a joint venture are required to have filed proper documents with the Florida Department of State, the Division of Professions, Construction Industry Licensing Board and any other state or local licensing Agency prior to submitting (see Section 489.119 Florida Statutes).

Joint ventures must provide an affidavit attesting to the formulation of a joint venture and provide either proof of incorporation as a joint venture or a copy of the formal joint venture agreement between all joint venture parties, indicating their respective roles, responsibilities and levels of participation for the project.

43. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

- a. The contractor represents that it presently has no interest and shall acquire no interest, either direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner with the performance or services required hereunder. The contractor further represents that no person having any such interest shall be employed during the agreement term and any extensions. In addition, the contractor shall not offer gifts or gratuities to County employees as County employees are not permitted to accept gifts or gratuities. By signing this document, the contractor acknowledges that no gifts or gratuities have been offered to County employees or anyone else involved in this competitive solicitation process.
- b. The contractor shall promptly notify the County's representative, in writing, by certified mail, of all potential conflicts of interest for any prospective business association, interest, or other circumstance, which may influence or appear to influence the contractor's judgment or quality of services being provided hereunder. Such written notification shall identify the prospective business association, interest or circumstance, the nature of work that the contractor may undertake and request an opinion of the County as to whether the association, interest or circumstance would, in the opinion of the County, constitute a conflict of interest if entered into by the contractor. The County agrees to notify the contractor of its opinion, by certified mail, within thirty days of receipt of notification by the contractor.
- c. It is essential to government procurement that the process be open, equitable and ethical. To this end, if potential unethical practices including but not limited to collusion, receipt or solicitation of gifts and conflicts of interest (direct/indirect) etc. are observed or perceived, please report such activity to:

Pinellas County Clerk of Circuit Court – Division of Inspector General

Phone – **(727) 45FRAUD** (453-7283)

Fax - 727-464-8386

44. PROTEST PROCEDURE

As per Section 2-162 of County Code

a. Right to Protest. "A vendor who is aggrieved by the contents of the bid or proposal package, or a vendor who is aggrieved in connection with the recommended award on a bid or proposal solicitation, may file a written protest

to the director, as provided herein. This right to protest is strictly limited to those procurements of goods and/or services solicited through invitations to bid or requests for proposals, including solicitations pursuant to F.S. § 287.055, the "Consultants' Competitive Negotiation Act." No other actions or recommendations in connection with a solicitation can be protested, including: (i) requests for quotations, negotiations, qualifications or letters of interest; (ii) rejection of some, all or parts of bids or proposals; (iii) disqualification of bidders or proposers as non-responsive or non-responsible; or (iv) recommended awards less than the mandatory bid or proposal amount. Protests failing to comply with the provisions of this section shall not be reviewed."

- b. "Posting. The purchasing department shall post the recommended award on or through the departmental website."
- c. Requirements to protest.
 - 1. "If the protest relates to the content of the bid or proposal package, a formal written protest must be filed no later than 5:00 p.m. EST on the fifth full business day after issuance of the bid or proposal package."
 - 2. "If the protest relates to the recommended award of a bid or proposal, a formal written protest must be filed no later than 5:00 p.m. EST on the fifth full business day after posting of the award recommendation."
 - 3. "The formal written protest shall identify the protesting party and the solicitation involved; include a statement of the grounds on which the protest is based; refer to the statutes, laws, ordinances or other legal authorities which the protesting party deems applicable to such grounds; and specifically request the relief to which the protesting party deems itself entitled by application of such authorities to such grounds."
 - 4. "A formal written protest is considered filed with the county when the purchasing department receives it. Accordingly, a protest is not timely filed unless it is received within the time specified above by the purchasing department. Failure to file a formal written protest within the time period specified shall constitute a waiver of the right to protest and result in relinquishment of all rights to protest by the bidder or proposer."
- d. "Sole remedy. These procedures shall be the sole remedy for challenging the content of the bid or proposal package or the recommended award."
- e. "Lobbying. Protestors and anyone acting on their behalf, are prohibited from attempts to influence, persuade, or promote a bid or proposal protest through any other channels or means, and contacting any county official, employee, advisory board member, or representative to discuss any matter relating in any way to the solicitation being protested, other than the purchasing department's or county attorney's office to address situations such as clarification and/or pose questions related to the procurement process. The prohibitions provided for herein shall begin with the filing of the protest and end upon the final disposition of the protest; provided, however, at all times protestors shall be subject to the procurement lobbying prohibitions in section 2-189 of this Code. Failure to adhere to the prohibitions herein shall result in the rejection of the protest without further consideration."
- f. "Time limits. The time limits in which protests must be filed as specified herein may be altered by specific provisions in the bid or proposal."
- g. "Authority to resolve. The director shall resolve the protest in accordance with the documentation and applicable legal authorities and shall issue a written decision to the protestor no later than 5:00 p.m. EST on the tenth full business day after the filing thereof."
- h. "Review of director's decision."
 - 1. "The protesting party may request a review of the director's decision to the county administrator by delivering written request for review of the decision to the director by 5:00 p.m. EST on the fifth full business day after the date of the written decision. The written notice shall include any materials, statements, and arguments which the bidder or proposer deems relevant to the issues raised in the request to review the decision of the director."
 - 2. "The county administrator shall issue a decision in writing stating the reason for the action with a copy furnished to the protesting party no later than 5:00 p.m. EST on the seventh full business day after receipt of the request for review. The decision shall be final and conclusive as to the county unless a party commences action in a court of competent jurisdiction."
- "Stay of procurement during protests. There shall be no stay of procurement during protests."

(Ord. No. 94-51, § 5, 6-7-94; Ord. No. 04-87, § 1, 12-7-04; Ord. No. 14-11, § 2, 2-11-14; Ord. No. 18-34, 10-23-18)

45. DISPUTE RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENT REQUEST OR INVOICE

Payment of invoices for work performed for Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners is made, by standard, in arrears in accordance with Section 218.70, et. seq., Florida Statutes, the Local Government Prompt Payment Act. If a dispute should arise as a result of non-payment of a payment request or invoice the following Dispute Resolution process shall apply:

- a. Pinellas County shall notify a contractor in writing within ten (10) days after receipt of an improper invoice, that the invoice is improper. The notice should indicate what steps the contractor should undertake to correct the invoice and resubmit a proper invoice to the County. The steps taken by the contractor shall be that of initially contacting the requesting department to validate their invoice and receive a sign off from that entity that would indicate that the invoice in question is in keeping with the terms and conditions of the agreement. Once sign off is obtained, the contractor should then resubmit the invoice as a corrected invoice to the requesting department which will initiate the payment timeline.
 - Requesting department for this purpose is define as the County department for whom the work is performed.
 - 2. Proper invoice for this purpose is defined as an invoice submitted for work performed that meets prior agreed upon terms or conditions to the satisfaction of Pinellas County.
- b. Should a dispute result between the contractor and the County about payment of a payment request or an invoice then the contractor should submit their dissatisfaction in writing to the requesting department. Each Requesting Department shall assign a representative who shall act as a dispute manager to resolve the issue at departmental level.
- c. The dispute manager shall first initiate procedures to investigate the dispute and document the steps taken to resolve the issue in accordance with section 218.76 Florida Statutes. Such procedures shall be commenced no later than forty-five (45) days after the date on which the payment request or invoice was received by Pinellas County, and shall not extend beyond sixty (60) days' after the date on which the payment request or invoice was received by Pinellas County.
- d. The dispute manager should investigate and ascertain that the work, for which the payment request or invoice has been submitted, was performed to Pinellas County's satisfaction and duly accepted by the proper authority. Proper authority for this purpose is defined as the Pinellas County representative who is designated as the approving authority for the work performed in the contractual document. The dispute manager shall perform the required investigation and arrive at a solution before or at the sixty (60) days' timeframe for resolution of the dispute, per section 218.76, Florida Statutes. The County Administrator or his or her designee shall be the final arbiter in resolving the issue before it becomes a legal matter. The County Administrator or his or her designee will issue their decision in writing.
- e. Pinellas County dispute resolution procedures shall not be subject to Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes. The procedures shall also, per section 218.76, Florida Statutes, not be intended as an administrative proceeding which would prohibit a court from ruling again on any action resulting from the dispute.
- f. Should the dispute be resolved in the County's favor interest charges begin to accrue fifteen (15) days after the final decision made by the County. Should the dispute be resolved in the contractor's favor the County shall pay interest as of the original date the payment was due.
- g. Pursuant to sections 218.70 et. seq., Florida Statues, an award will be made to cover court costs and reasonable attorney fees, including fees incurred as a result of an appeal to the prevailing party. This provision is applicable if the non-prevailing party held back payment that was the reason for the dispute without any reasonable lawful basis or fact to dispute the prevailing party's claim to those amounts.

46. PUBLIC RECORDS - CONTRACTOR'S DUTY

If the contractor has questions regarding the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, to the contractor's duty to provide public records relating to this agreement, the contractor shall contact:

Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners Purchasing and Risk Management Division 400 S. Ft. Harrison Ave, 6th Floor,

Clearwater, FL 33756 Public Records Liaison Phone: 727-464-4485

Email: <u>ipeters@pinellascounty.org</u>

47. E-VERIFY

The contractor and subcontractor must register with and use the E-verify system in accordance with Florida Statute 448.095. A contractor and subcontractor may not enter into a contract with the County unless each party registers with and uses the E-verify system.

If a contractor enters a contract with a subcontractor, the subcontractor must provide the contractor with an affidavit stating that the Subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with unauthorized aliens. The contractor must maintain a copy of the affidavit for the duration of the contract.

If the County, Contractor, or Subcontractor has a good faith belief that a person or entity with which it is contracting has knowingly violated Florida Statute 448.09(1) shall immediately terminate the contract with the person or entity.

If the County has a good faith belief that a Subcontractor knowingly violated this provision, but the Contractor otherwise complied with this provision, the County will notify the Contractor and order that the Contractor immediately terminate the contract with the Subcontractor.

A contract terminated under the provisions of this section is not a breach of contract and may not considered such. Any contract termination under the provisions of this section may be challenged to Section 448.095(2)(d), Florida Statute. Contractor acknowledges upon termination of this agreement by the County for violation of this section by Contractor, Contractor may not be awarded a public contract for at least one (1) year. Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is liable for any additional costs incurred by the County as a result of termination of any contract for a violation of this section.

Contractor or Subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in this section, requiring the subcontracts to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. Contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any Subcontractor or Lower Tier Subcontractor with the clause set for in this section.

48. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986

Contractor acknowledges that it is functioning as an independent contractor in performing under the terms of this agreement, and it is not acting as an employee of Pinellas County. The contractor acknowledges that it is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, located at 8 U.S.C. Section 1324, et seq., and regulations relating thereto. Failure to comply with the above provisions of the agreement shall be considered a material breach and shall be ground for immediate termination of the agreement.

49. TRUTH IN NEGOTIATIONS

The contractor certifies to truth-in-negotiation and that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation are accurate, complete and current at the time of contracting. Further, the original agreement amount and any additions thereto shall be adjusted to exclude any significant sums where the County determines the agreement price was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete or non-current wage rates and other factual unit costs. Such adjustments must be made within one (1) year following the end of the agreement.

SECTION B - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

SECTION B - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. INTENT

In accordance with attached specifications, it is the intent of Pinellas County to establish a contract for **Mosquito Abatement Products** to be ordered as and when required.

2. QUANTITIES

Quantities stated are an estimate only and no guarantee is given or implied as to quantities that will be used during the contract period. Estimated quantities are based upon previous use and/or anticipated needs.

3. PRICING/PERIOD OF CONTRACT

The initial contract duration is twenty-four (24) months with submitted pricing held firm for the contract duration.

4. TERM EXTENSION(S) OF CONTRACT

The contract may be extended subject to written notice of agreement from the County and successful bidder, for two (2) additional twenty-four (24) month periods beyond the primary contract period, with unit prices adjustable (increase/decrease) at twenty-four (24) month intervals after the date of award for the life of the contract in an amount not to exceed the average of the Producer Price Index (PPI) or 5%, whichever is less; product code PCU3253232532-Pesticide and Other Agricultural Chemical Manufacture, for the twelve months prior. The extension shall be exercised only if all terms and conditions remain the same and approval is granted by the County Administrator or Director of Purchasing.

It is the vendor's responsibility to request any pricing adjustment under this provision. For any adjustment to commence annually, the vendor's request for adjustment should be submitted at the time of the extension request. The vendor adjustment request should not be in excess of the relevant pricing index change. If no adjustment request is received from the vendor, the County will assume the vendor has agreed to continue without a pricing adjustment. Any adjustment request received after the annual contract anniversary date may not be considered.

5. PURCHASES AT LOWER PRICING

If an item is found during the course of the contract, at a lower price than that awarded by the bid, then the bidder shall extend the lower pricing to the County or the County may purchase that item for the lower price from another provider. The County will provide proof that the lower price is offered by another provider. If the successful contractor(s) lowers their pricing during the term of the contract, the successful contractor(s) shall automatically furnish the lower price to the County without prompting.

6. PRE-COMMENCEMENT MEETING

Upon award of bid, the County will coordinate a pre-commencement meeting with the successful Contractor. The meeting will require Contractor and the County Representative to review specific contract details and deliverable documents at this meeting to ensure the scope of work and work areas are understood.

SECTION B - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

7. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The preferred method is PDF conversion from your source files (to minimize file size and maximize quality and accessibility) rather than scanning.

Instructions for Providing Files in PDF Format to Pinellas County Government

A. How do I convert my files to PDF format?

Answer- If you have a program such as Adobe Acrobat, creating a PDF of any file is a simple print function. Rather than printing to a traditional printer, the file converts to a PDF format copy of your original. Any program (such as Word, PowerPoint, Excel, etc.) can be converted this way by simply selecting the print command and choosing PDF as the printer.

B. Should I scan everything and save as PDF?

Answer- Not unless you are scanning with OCR (optical character recognition). Scanning will create unnecessarily large files because a scan is just a picture of a page rather than actual page text. Furthermore, the result of scanning is that your pages will not look nearly as "clean" or professional as simply using the print to PDF method from the program from which the file originates. Additionally, since scan pages are pictures of text, not really text, they may not be considered accessible* under Federal ADA guidelines (*unless the scans are OCR.)

8. BREACH OF CONTRACT

Failure of Contractor to perform any of the services required by this contract within 10 days of receipt of written demand for performance from the County shall constitute breach of contract.

SECTION C - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY

By submitting a Bid, the Vendor acknowledges and agrees that the services will be provided without any limitation on the Vendor's liability. The County objects to and shall not be bound by any term or provision that purports to limit the Vendor's liability to any specified amount in the performance of the services. The Vendor shall state any exceptions to this provision in its response, including specifying the proposed limits of liability in the stated exception to be included in the Services Agreement. The Vendor is deemed to have accepted and agreed to provide the services without any limitation on the Vendor's liability that the Vendor does not take exception to in its response. Notwithstanding any exceptions by the Vendor, the County reserves the right to declare its prohibition on any limitation on the Vendor's liability as non-negotiable, to disqualify any Bid I that includes exceptions to this prohibition on any limitation on the Vendor's liability, and to proceed with another responsive, responsible proposal, as determined by the County in its sole discretion.

2. INDEMNIFICATION

Vendor agrees to indemnify, pay the cost of defense, including attorney's fees, and hold harmless the County, its officers, employees and agents from all damages, suits, actions or claims, including reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the County, of any character brought on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property, or in any way relating to or arising from the Agreement; or on account of any act or omission, neglect or misconduct of Contractor; or by, or on account of, any claim or amounts recovered under the Workers' Compensation Law; or of any other laws, regulations, ordinance, order or decree; or arising from or by reason of any actual or claimed trademark, patent or copyright infringement or litigation based thereon; or for any violation of requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as may be amended, and all rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto (collectively the "ADA") except when such injury, damage, or violation was caused by the sole negligence of the County.

3. INSURANCE:

The Vendor must provide a certificate of insurance and endorsement in accordance with the insurance requirements listed below, prior to recommendation for award.

The Vendor shall obtain and maintain and require any subcontractor to obtain and maintain, at all times during its performance of the Agreement, insurance of the types and in the amounts set forth. For projects with a Completed Operations exposure, Vendor shall maintain coverage and provide evidence of insurance for two (2) years beyond final acceptance. All insurance policies shall be from responsible companies duly authorized to do business in the State of Florida and have an AM Best rating of A- VIII or better.

- A. Submittals should include, the Vendor's current Certificate(s) of Insurance. If Vendor does not currently meet insurance requirements, Vendor shall also include verification from their broker or agent that any required insurance not provided at that time of submittal will be in place prior to the award of contract.
 - Upon selection of Vendor for award, the selected Vendor shall email certificate that is compliant with the insurance requirements. If the certificate received is compliant, no further action may be necessary. The Certificate(s) of Insurance shall be signed by authorized representatives of the insurance companies shown on the Certificate(s). The Certificate holder section shall indicate Pinellas County, a Subdivision of the State of Florida, 400 S Fort Harrison Ave, Clearwater, FL 33756. Pinellas County shall be named as an Additional Insured for General Liability. A Waiver of Subrogation for Workers Compensation shall be provided if Workers Compensation coverage is a requirement.
- B. Approval by the County of any Certificate(s) of Insurance does not constitute verification by the County that the insurance requirements have been satisfied or that the insurance policy shown on the Certificate(s) of Insurance is in compliance with the requirements of the Agreement. County reserves the right to require a certified copy of the entire insurance policy, including endorsement(s), at any time during the Bid and/or contract period.
- C. If any insurance provided pursuant to the Agreement expires or cancels prior to the completion of the Work, you will be notified by CTrax, the authorized vendor of Pinellas County. Upon notification, renewal Certificate(s) of Insurance and endorsement(s) shall be furnished to Pinellas County Risk Management at InsuranceCerts@pinellascounty.org and to CTrax c/o JDi Data at PinellasSupport@ididata.com by the Vendor or their agent prior to the expiration date.

- Vendor shall also notify County within twenty-four (24) hours after receipt, of any notices of expiration, cancellation, nonrenewal or adverse material change in coverage received by said Vendor from its insurer Notice shall be given by email to Pinellas County Risk Management at <u>InsuranceCerts@pinellascounty.org</u>. Nothing contained herein shall absolve Vendor of this requirement to provide notice.
- 2) Should the Vendor, at any time, not maintain the insurance coverages required herein, the County may terminate the Agreement,.
- D. If subcontracting is allowed under this Bid, the Primary Vendor shall obtain and maintain, at all times during its performance of the Agreement, insurance of the types and in the amounts set forth; and require any subcontractors to obtain and maintain, at all times during its performance of the Agreement, insurance limits as it may apply to the portion of the Work performed by the subcontractor; but in no event will the insurance limits be less than \$500,000 for Workers' Compensation/Employers' Liability, and \$1,000,000 for General Liability and Auto Liability if required below.

All subcontracts between the Vendor and its Subcontractors shall be in writing and are subject to the County's prior written approval. Further, all subcontracts shall

- Require each Subcontractor to be bound to the Vendor to the same extent the Vendor is bound to the County by the terms of the Contract Documents, as those terms may apply to the portion of the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor;
- 2. Provide for the assignment of the subcontracts from the Vendor to the County at the election of Owner upon termination of the Contract;
- 3. Provide that County will be an additional indemnified party of the subcontract;
- 4. Provide that the County will be an additional insured on all insurance policies required to be provided by the Subcontractor except workers compensation and professional liability;
- 5. Provide a waiver of subrogation in favor of the County and other insurance terms and/or conditions
- 6. Assign all warranties directly to the County; and
- 7. Identify the County as an intended third-party beneficiary of the subcontract. The Vendor shall make available to each proposed Subcontractor, prior to the execution of the subcontract, copies of the Contract Documents to which the Subcontractor will be bound by this Section C and identify to the Subcontractor any terms and conditions of the proposed subcontract which may be at variance with the Contract Documents.
- E. Each insurance policy and/or certificate shall include the following terms and/or conditions:
 - 1) The Named Insured on the Certificate of Insurance and insurance policy must match the entity's name that responded to the solicitation and/or is signing the agreement with the County.
 - Companies issuing the insurance policy, or policies, shall have no recourse against County for payment
 of premiums or assessments for any deductibles which all are at the sole responsibility and risk of
 Vendor.
 - 3) The term "County" or "Pinellas County" shall include all Authorities, Boards, Bureaus, Commissions, Divisions, Departments and Constitutional offices of County and individual members, employees thereof in their official capacities, and/or while acting on behalf of Pinellas County.
 - 4) All policies shall be written on a primary, non-contributory basis.

The minimum insurance requirements and limits for this Agreement, which shall remain in effect throughout its duration and for two (2) years beyond final acceptance for projects with a Completed Operations exposure, are as follows:

1) **Workers' Compensation Insurance:** Worker's Compensation Insurance is required if required pursuant to Florida law. If, pursuant to Florida law, Worker's Compensation Insurance is required, employer's liability, also known as Worker's Compensation Part B, is also required in the amounts set forth herein

Limits Florida Statutory

Employers' Liability Limits

Per Employee \$500,000
Per Employee Disease \$500,000
Policy Limit Disease \$500,000

If Vendor/Contractor is not required by Florida law, to carry Workers Compensation Insurance in order to perform the requirements of this Agreement, County Waiver Form for workers compensation must be executed, submitted, and accepted by Risk Management. Failure to obtain required Worker's Compensation Insurance without submitting and receiving a waiver from Risk Management constitutes a material breach of this Agreement.

2) **Commercial General Liability Insurance:** including, but not limited to, Independent Vendor, Contractual Liability Premises/Operations, Products/Completed Operations, and Personal Injury.

Limits

Combined Single Limit Per Occurrence	\$ 1,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate	\$ 2,000,000
Personal Injury and Advertising Injury	\$ 1,000,000
General Aggregate	\$ 2,000,000

3) Business Automobile or Trucker's/Garage Liability Insurance covering owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles. If the Vendor does not own any vehicles, then evidence of Hired and Non-owned coverage is sufficient. Coverage shall be on an "occurrence" basis, such insurance to include coverage for loading and unloading hazards, unless Vendor can show that this coverage exists under the Commercial General Liability policy.

Limits

Combined Single Limit Per Accident \$1,000,000

4) Excess or Umbrella Liability Insurance excess of the primary coverage required, in paragraphs (1), (2), and (3) above:

Limits

Each Occurrence \$1,000,000

General Aggregate \$1,000,000

5) Pollution Legal/Environmental Legal Liability Insurance for pollution losses arising from all services performed to comply with this contract. Coverage shall apply to sudden and gradual pollution conditions including the discharge, dispersal, release or escape of smoke, vapors, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, toxic chemicals, liquids or gases, waste materials or other irritants, contaminants or pollutants into or upon land, the atmosphere or any watercourse or body of water, which results in Bodily Injury or Property Damage. If policy is written on a Claims Made form, a retroactive date is required, and coverage must be

maintained for 3 years after completion of contract or "tail coverage must be purchased. Coverage should include and be for the at least the minimum limits listed below:

- i. Bodily injury, sickness, disease, mental anguish or shock sustained by any person, including death; property damage including physical injury to or destruction of tangible property including the resulting loss of use thereof, clean up costs, and the loss of use of tangible property that has not been physically injured or destroyed;
- ii. Defense including costs, charges and expenses incurred in the investigation, adjustment or defense of claims for such compensation damages.
- iii. Cost of Cleanup/Remediation.

Limits

Per Claim or Occurrence \$1,000,000

General Aggregate \$1,000,000

For acceptance of Pollution Legal/Environmental Legal Liability coverage included within another policy coverage required herein, a statement notifying the certificate holder must be included on the certificate of insurance and the total amount of said coverage per occurrence must be greater than or equal to the amount of Pollution Legal/Environmental Legal Liability and other coverage combined.

For herbicide and pesticide spraying operations only, an endorsement to the Commercial General Liability policy that provides Pollution Liability coverage for herbicide and pesticide spraying is acceptable.

 Property Insurance Vendor will be responsible for all damage to its own property, equipment and/or materials.

SECTION D - SPECIFICATIONS

SECTION D - CONTRACTOR REFERENCES

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS REQUIRED IN ORDER THAT YOUR PROPOSAL MAY BE REVIEWED AND PROPERLY EVALUATED.

COMPANY NAME (Veseris) Es Opco Usa LLC
LENGTH OF TIME COMPANY HAS BEEN IN BUSINESS: 20+ Years
BUSINESS ADDRESS: 7501 Muncipal Drive Orlando Florida 32819
HOW LONG IN PRESENT LOCATION: 10 Years
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 912-704-1407
FAX NUMBER:
TOTAL NUMBER OF CURRENT EMPLOYEES: 200 FULL TIME PART TIME
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES YOU PLAN TO USE TO SERVICE THIS CONTRACT: 5

All references will be contacted by a County Designee via email, fax or phone call to obtain answers to questions, as applicable before an evaluation decision is made.

Bidders must have experience in work of the same or similar nature and must provide references that will satisfy the County. Proposer must furnish a reference list of at least four (4) customers for whom they have performed similar services.

EITHER LOCAL COMMERCIAL OR GOVERNMENTAL REFERENCE(S) (PINELLAS COUNTY GOVERNMENT REFERENCES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED) THAT YOU HAVE PREVIOUSLY PERFORMED SIMILAR CONTRACT SERVICES FOR:

1.	2.
COMPANY: Manatee County Mosqutio Control	COMPANY: Lee County Mosqutio Control
ADDRESS: 2317 2nd Ave W Palmetto FL 34221	ADDRESS: 15191 Homestead Road Leigh Acres FI 33971
TELEPHONE/FAX: 941-981-3895	TELEPHONE/FAX: 239-694-2174
CONTACT: Chris Lesser	CONTACT: Chris Gates
CONTACT EMAIL: christopher.lesser@manteemosqutio.com	CONTACT EMAIL: gates@lcmcd.org
COMPANY EMAIL ADDRESS:	COMPANY EMAIL ADDRESS:
3.	4.
COMPANY: Amellia Island Mosqutio Control	COMPANY: Brevard County Mosqutio Control
ADDRESS: 2500 Lynndale Rd Fernandina Beach FL 32035	ADDRESS: 800 Perimeter Road Titusville FI 32780
TELEPHONE/FAX: 904-261-5283	TELEPHONE/FAX: 320-264-5032
CONTACT: Bruce Hyres	CONTACT:
CONTACT EMAIL: info@aimcd.org	CONTACT EMAIL: julie.black@brevardfl.gov
COMPANY EMAIL ADDRESS:	COMPANY EMAIL ADDRESS:

SECTION E - SPECIFICATIONS

SECTION E - SPECIFICATIONS

1. DESCRIPTION

Pinellas County seeks to establish an ongoing contract for the supply and delivery of mosquito abatement pesticides ordered on an "as-needed" basis and related value-added services as specified hereto and incorporated within.

The products listed within are an essential part of the County's Mosquito Control Integrated Pest Management Program that ensures the health and safety of our citizens.

2. BIDDER REQUIREMENTS

- a. The Vendor must be an authorized distributor of the products bid and shall provide manufacturer certification with bid submittal.
- b. Vendor must sign the attached Goods and Services Agreement prior to execution. No exceptions to the agreement will be considered.

3. PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

- a. All pesticides shall be United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) approved and registered in Florida for use in this state.
- b. The County requires Altosid® brand products by Wellmark International for product Items 28 32 and no other manufacturers' products will be considered for this product. These products have fixed prices.
- Interested bidders may offer complimentary value-added services as described in Item 4 VALUE-ADDED SERVICES.
- d. Criteria for Submission of Equivalent Products

Bidders offering equivalent products to those specified (other than Altosid® brand which no equals will be considered). Bidders should refer to the list of products in **Exhibit A – Product List and in Section F – Bid Submittal and Summary**, when determining proposed use of equivalent products if the criteria are met.

- i. Provide all information required on the **Exhibit C Alternate Product Data Sheet**, which includes the product number, EPA registration number, manufacturer, packaging, and references. Provide pricing and container size info on the **Section F Bid Submittal & Summary**.
- ii. Provide manufacturer specifications, product application rates, method of application, target species/stage, product life/expiration date, current Safety Data Sheet (SDS) and product labels.
- iii. <u>Product References</u>: References shall be customers who have ordered and used the product.
- iv. <u>Sample</u>: Upon County request, during the period prior to award of contract, the bidder shall provide a sample of the equivalent product offered. The sample shall be furnished to Pinellas County within five (5) workdays of request, at no charge. This sample, if not completely used during evaluation, shall be returned to the bidder.

Failure to provide any of the above information may be grounds for non-consideration of the equivalent product.

The County shall make the sole determination on the acceptability of any equivalent product.

SECTION E - SPECIFICATIONS

e. VALUE-ADDED SERVICES

In addition to the fixed pricing of the products in this bid, the County requests bidders to provide complimentary value-added services. Value-added services will not be used to determine award.

Bidders shall submit in a written format and include with their bid, an outline of the services that can or cannot be provided for each of the following eleven (11) value-added services. Bidder should include any historical examples as appropriate, and clearly communicate the specific service, training, Continuing Education Units (CEU's), etc., being offered. See Exhibit B-Value-Added Services Info NOT be used to determine award (Must accompany Section F - Bid Submittal and Summary).

- i. <u>Contract Management:</u> Provide the number of employees that will be provided to service this contract.
- ii. <u>Delivery Response</u>: Provide an estimate of the normal number of calendar days for product delivery.
- iii. <u>Product Safety Training</u>: On-site product safety training with topics that could include product handling, use of protective equipment/clothing, calibration techniques, hands-on calibration practice, spill and clean-up; and product labeling/SDS. Continuing Education Units (CEU's) are highly desirable. There are approximately sixty (60) County staff members for whom this would be provided.
- iv. <u>Technical Training</u>: Technical training on product use and application. Topics could include surveillance and monitoring, larviciding and adulticiding, aerial application and equipment maintenance. CEU's for training from the Department of Agriculture is highly desirable.
- v. <u>Field Product Evaluation</u>: Develop a procedure that includes input from the manufacturer and Pinellas County Mosquito Control; conduct on-site review prior to a product field evaluation; review existing procedures, review and calibrate application equipment, review site, on-site witness of application, assist in efficacy monitoring and assist with written report on efficacy.
- vi. <u>Product Samples</u>: Provide adequate samples of product to calibrate ground and aerial equipment. Provide a description of proposed method of calibration that meets industry standards.
- vii. <u>Technical/Professional Assistance</u>: Provide any technical/professional assistance in developing equipment or modifying existing equipment for application of different products.
- viii. <u>Resistance Testing</u>: Provide assistance to test for mosquito tolerance/sensitivity to product active ingredients and determine proper application rate(s) utilized. Develop written procedure to monitor suspected resistance and perform testing to confirm tolerance.
- ix. Off-Site Storage: Off-site storage of products by vendor is desirable to address storage problems and respond to urgent needs for product. Please list the site where the product will be stored.
- x. <u>Formulation Verification</u>: Request that certification of the lot analysis for the product is provided upon County's request.
- xi. <u>Complimentary Equipment</u>: List any mosquito control related equipment that will be provided to the County at no cost. Typical equipment could include sprayers, backpacks, dippers, etc.

f. **DELIVERY**

- i. All shipping, transportation, fuel, freight fees, insurance and any other cost or fee incurred for each product shall be included in pricing. Vendor shall be responsible for delivery of product. The County will offload product.
- ii. Products ordered shall be delivered within ten (10) working days ARO (After Receipt of Order).

SECTION E - SPECIFICATIONS

g. BACKORDERS

- i. Any backordered products shall be made available to the County within seven (7) working days of the time of backorder (original date of receipt). If the backorder cannot be filled within the time frame of this section, then the County Representative originator is to be notified, in writing, thus permitting the County to obtain the required materials elsewhere.
- ii. Product labels and SDS shall accompany all deliveries.

h. PRODUCTS

<u>Product requirements are identified in EXHIBIT A – Product List and Section F – Bid Submittal</u> and Summary.

i. MANUFACTURER DISCOUNTS / BULK ORDER PRICING

<u>Vendor shall list any additional manufacturer discounts or bulk order pricing that may be provided for other related mosquito abatement products on Section F – Bid Submittal and Summary. Will NOT be used to determine award.</u>

j. <u>UNSPECIFIED MONIES</u>

<u>This paragraph provides</u> a funding source to address minor purchase requirements for other related mosquito abatement products as they become available, and which are not listed elsewhere in this specification at the MSRP discount offered. These purchases require negotiation with the Vendor and require prior authorization from the County Representative. There is no guarantee that the funds identified at the Bid Summary page will ever be required. unspecified includes the following, but not limited to: delivery, training, off-site storage.

k. COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE

Upon award of contract, all work will be coordinated with the following County Representative:

Lance Becker
Pinellas County Mosquito Control and Vegetation Management
4100 118th Avenue N.
Clearwater, FL 33762
Phone: (727) 464-7503

SECTION F - BID SUMMARY

SECTION F - BID SUMMARY

See Attachment Titled Section F Bid Submittal and Summary (Excel). Pricing must be submitted on Section F Bid Submittal and Summary.

DELIVERY ____ DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER

An award may not be issued without proof that your firm is registered with the Florida Division of Corporations, as per Florida Statute §607.1501 www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2011/607.1501.

A foreign corporation (foreign to the State of Florida) may not transact business in this state until it obtains a certificate of authority from the Department of State. Please visit dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/ for this information on how to become registered.

Es Opco Usa LLC (Veseris)

Company Name

SECTION F - BID SUMMARY

BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

The following checklist is included to help ensure that you include all the submittals necessary to complete a thorough evaluation of your bid response.

Items are checked if they are required with your bid submittal or if they must be on file prior to award.

Additional documentation may be requested by the County to ensure contract compliance.

1	DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL	PAGE	SUBMIT WITH BID
	Sign the Bidder Acceptance Form	3	√
	Current Certificate(s) of Insurance	21	√
	Complete the Vendor References Form	25	√
	Section F – Bid Submittal and Summary (Excel) *note fill in General Information section in addition to Pricing	Attachment	√
	ePayables Form	31	V
	W-9	32	√
	Sign the Addenda Acknowledgement Form (if applicable)	33	√
	Appendix 1 – E-Verify Affidavit	35	√
	The Vendor must be an authorized distributor of the products bid and shall provide manufacturer certification with bid submittal.		√
	Exhibit A-Product List	36	√
	Exhibit B- Value Added Services Checklist	43	√
	Exhibit C-Alternate Product Data Sheet	44	√
	Signed sample Agreement in acknowledgment and acceptance of County terms and conditions.	Attachment	V

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT (EPAYABLES)

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT (EPAYABLES)

The Board of County Commissioners (County) is offering faster payments. The County would prefer to make payment using credit card through the ePayables system. See above.

Would your company accept to participate in the ePayables credit card program? YesNo _x		
For more information about ePayables credit card program pleasuwww.pinellascounty.org/purchase/	ase visit Purchasing Department website	
Company Name	_	
Es Opco Usa LLC (Veseris)		
Signature Signature Signature	Ξ	
Printed Signature Jason Conrad	<u>=</u>	
Phone Number 912-704-1407		
Email jason.conrad@veseris.com	_	

Type text here

W-9 REQUEST FOR TAXPAYER ID NUMBER AND CERTIFICATION

W-9 REQUEST FOR TAXPAYER ID NUMBER AND CERTIFICATION

*Instructions to form W-9 available upon request

The contractor must complete and submit to the County Form W-9 available: Through the following link:

www.irs.gov/forms-pubs/about-form-w-9

Section 119.071(5), Florida Statutes Notice:

Type text here

Your Tax Identification Number (which for individuals is your social security number) is collected on Form W9 for use in filing information returns with the IRS as described more fully below. Collection of the Internal Revenue Code (26 U.S.C § 6109).

Privacy Act Notice:

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, and certain other income paid to you, mortgage interest you paid, the acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA, or Archer MSA or HAS. The IRS may also provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and to cities, states, and District of Columbia, and U.S. possessions to carry out their tax laws. We may also disclose this information to other countries under the tax treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce federal nontax criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism.

You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to a payer.

C text here C

SECTION G - ADDENDUM

SECTION G - ADDENDUM

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDA FOR THIS SOLICITATION BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW:

ADDENDA NO.	SIGNATURE/PRINTED NAME	DATE RECEIVED
1	Jason Conrad Jason Conrad	5/24/2022
		_
		_

Note: Prior to submitting the response to this solicitation, it is the responsibility of the firm submitting a response to confirm if any addenda have been issued. If such document(s) have been issued, acknowledge receipt by signature and date in section above. Failure to do so may result in response being considered non-responsive or result in lowering the rating of a firm's proposal.

Information regarding addenda issued is available on the Pinellas ePro website, <u>www.ebids.pinellas.gov/bso/</u>, listed under the bid attachments.

Jason Conrad

SECTION H - STATEMENT OF NO BID

SECTION H – STATEMENT OF NO BID

NOTE: IT	you do not intend to	bid on this requirement, please compete this form. I nank you.
We, the u	ndersigned have de	clined to submit a bid for No. 22-0466-B for Mosquito Abatement Products.
	_ Specifications too	"tight", i.e., geared toward one brand or manufacturer only (explain below).
	_ Insufficient time to	respond to the Invitation to Bid.
	_ We do not offer th	is product or service.
	Our schedule wou	ld not permit us to perform.
	_ Unable to meet sp	ecifications.
	_ Unable to meet Bo	and requirement.
	_ Specifications und	lear (explain below).
	_ Unable to Meet In	surance Requirements.
	Remove Us from	Your "Notification List" Altogether
	Other (specify bel	ow).
REMARK	S:	
		COMPANY NAME:
		DATE:
		SIGNATURE:
		TYPED NAME OF ABOVE:
	Ch	TELEPHONE:
		FAX:
		COMPANY EMAIL:

APPENDIX 1 – E-VERIFY AFFIDAVIT

APPENDIX 1 – E-VERIFY AFFIDAVIT

	oco Usa LLC (Veseris) _{[insert} uthorized alien, and is otherwise in		
system.	fter January 1, 2021 have had thei		s verified through the E-Verify
A true and correct copy of _ in the E-Verify system is att	Es Opco Usa LLC ached to this Affidavit.	Signature:	npany name] proof of registration Ason Conrad Jason Conrad 5/31/2022
	Federal Work Authorization	n User Identification No.:_	84-3689531
STATE OF FLORIDA COU	Name of Pinellas County C NTY OF Orange	ontract and Contract No.:_	Pinellas Mosq. Abatement Proucts ITB-22-0466-B
The foregoing instrument w, this officer or agent) of	as acknowledged before me by me(date) by(state or place of i	eans of 1) physical present	ceor 2) online notarization _(name of officer or agent, title of company acknowledging), a
corporation. He/she is persidentification) as identification	onally known to me or has produc	ncorporation) corporation ed	, on behalf of the(type of
[Notary Seal]			
	Nota	ry Public:	
	Name typed, printed, or	stamped:	
	My Commission	n Expires:	

Type text here

Exhibit A - PRODUCT LIST MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PRODUCTS Bid No. 22-0466-B

PRODUCT 1	Annual Estimate
1,2-Dibromo-2,2-dichloroethyl dimethyl phosphate <i>Naled</i> 87.4% (Dibrom ® concentrate)	30 gallons
Product No.: 0000003962	Manufacturer: AMVAC
EPA Registration: 5481-480	Packaging: 30-gallon drum
A professional strength organophosphate insecticide used to control adult mosquito populations and is solely used for widespread emergency	

outbreaks. Applied by aerial application.

PRODUCT 2	Annual Estimate
Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis Bti (Bactimos Briquet)	1,000 Briquettes
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Summit Chemical
EPA Registration: 6218-47	Typical Packaging: Case of 100 Briquettes

A professional strength product that is a floating sustained-release mosquito larvicide for long-term control. Used in mosquito breeding areas such as standing pools of water, water collection areas, applied by conventional ground operations or aerial application.

PRODUCT 3	Annual Estimate
Piperonyl butoxide and permethrin (Biomist® 31+66 ULV)	550 gallons
Product No.: 11108	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.
EPA Registration: 8329-43	Packaging: 275-gallon reusable tote

A professional strength adulticide used to control adult mosquitoes. Applied at various outdoor settings by handheld and truck mounted foggers.

PRODUCT 4	Annual Estimate
White Mineral Oil (10% w/w) (CocoBear™)	300 gallons
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 8329-93	Packaging: 2.5 Gallon

A larvicidal oil used to control mosquito larvae and pupae. Applied to ditch areas, drainage areas, standing pools of water, marshes, swamps, settling ponds, typically by conventional ground application and aerial application.

PRODUCT 5	Annual Estimate
BVA2 Mosquito Larvicide Oil	300 gallons
Product No.:	Manufacturer: BV Associates, Inc.
EPA Registration:	2.5-gallon jug
A law is ideal all used to control magnitude law as and number. Applied to dish areas drained a great standing made of water marches, automate actition	

A larvicidal oil used to control mosquito larvae and pupae. Applied to ditch areas, drainage areas, standing pools of water, marshes, swamps, settling ponds, typically by conventional ground application and aerial application.

PRODUCT 6	Annual Estimate
Piperonyl butoxide, phenothrin, prallethrin (Duet®)	165 gallons
Product No.: 11723	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 1021-1795-8329	Packaging: 275-gallon reusable tote (liquid form)

A professional strength dual action adulticide used to eliminate adult mosquitoes. Applied in various outdoor settings using handheld and truck mounted foggers.

PRODUCT 7	Annual Estimate
Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A and spinosyn D) (Natular™ G)	15,000 lbs.
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 8329-80	Packaging: 40-pound bag

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito and midge larvae. Applied to ditch areas, standing pools of water, stormwater ponds, intertidal water and salt marsh areas, typically by conventional ground application and aerial application.

PRODUCT 8	Annual Estimate
Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A and spinosyn D) (Natular™ G30) (Extended Release Granule)	15,000 lbs.
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 8329-83	Packaging: 40-pound bag

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito and midge larvae. Applied to ditch areas, standing pools of water, stormwater ponds, intertidal water and salt marsh areas, typically by conventional ground application and aerial application.

PRODUCT 9	Annual Estimate
Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A & spinosyn D) (Natular™ T30)	8,000 tablets
Product No.: 11840	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 8329-85	Typical Packaging: Case of 400 tablets

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied to ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically by hand.

PRODUCT 10	Annual Estimate
Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A & spinosyn D) (Natular™ XRT)	660 tablets
Product No.: 11850	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 8329-84	Typical Packaging: Case of 220 tablets

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied to ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically by hand.

PRODUCT 11	Annual Estimate
Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A & spinosyn D) (Natular™ DT)	15,200 tablets
Product No.: 11860	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc
EPA Registration: 8329-602	Typical Packaging: Case 4,000 tablets (16 pouches of 250 each)

A professional strength product used to eliminate and control breeding mosquito larvae. Applied to artificial water holding areas such as unused ornamental ponds, bird baths, old tires, flowerpots, urns, water gardens, floor drains and roof gutters, typically applied by hand.

PRODUCT 12	Annual Estimate
S-Methoprene 4.25% (MetaLarv® S-PT)	6,000 lbs.
Product No.: 05765	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation
EPA Registration: 73049-475	Packaging: 40-pound bag (30 bags/pallet)

A professional strength growth regulator that prevents mosquito larvae growth into adults used for quick control and residual control at floodwater sites, freshwater swamps, salt and tidal marshes, stormwater ponds and residential areas. Applied by hand and aerial application.

PRODUCT 13	Annual Estimate
Bacillus thuringiensis subsp israelensis strain AM 65-52 (VectoBac® GS)	25,000 lbs.
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.
EPA Registration: 73049-10	Packaging: 40-pound bags

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically applied using conventional ground and aerial equipment.

PRODUCT 14	Annual Estimate
Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis strain AM65-52 (VectoBac® 12AS)	10 gallons
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.
EPA Registration: 275-102	Packaging: 2.5-gallon (10 liter) HDPE plastic jugs, packaged 2 per case

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, woodlands, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically applied using conventional ground and aerial equipment.

Did No. 22 0400 B	
PRODUCT 15	Annual Estimate
Bacillus thuringiensis subsp israelensis strain AM 65-52 (VectoBac® WDG)	24 lbs.
Product No.: 60215	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.
EPA Registration: 73049-56	Packaging: case of 24 single pound containers
A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, woodlands, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically applied using conventional ground and aerial equipment.	
PRODUCT 16	Annual Estimate
Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis strain AM 65-52	500 H (T (05 H))

PRODUCT 16

Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis strain AM 65-52
(VectoBac® WDG)

Product No.: 60215

EPA Registration: 73049-56

Annual Estimate

500 lbs. (Twenty 25 lbs. drums)

Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.

Packaging: 25-pound drum

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, woodlands, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically applied using conventional ground equipment.

PRODUCT 17	Annual Estimate
Bacillus sphaericus Serotype H5a5b strain 2362 (VectoLex® FG)	45,600 lbs. (1,140 forty-lbs. bags)
Product No.: 11549	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation
EPA Registration: 73049-20	Packaging: 40-pound bag (granular) (30 bags per pallet)
A professional atrangth product used to aliminate magguita larges	Applied at ditch areas standing pools starmwater pends typically applied using

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, typically applied using conventional ground or aerial application equipment.

PRODUCT 18	Annual Estimate
Bacillus sphaericus 2362 (strain ABTS-1743) VectoLex® WDG)	500 lbs. (Twenty 25 lbs. drums)
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation
EPA Registration: 73049-57	Packaging: 25-pound drum

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at ditch areas, standing pools, stormwater ponds, woodlands, tidal water and salt marsh areas, typically applied using conventional ground and aerial equipment.

PRODUCT 19	Annual Estimate
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS 1743 (VectoLex® WSP)	2,400 10-gram packets
Product No.: 05722	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation
EPA Registration: 73049-20	Typical Packaging: Case of 800 (10-gram packets) (granular water-soluble
A sectional stress the section of the disciplination of the section of the sectio	

A professional strength product used to eliminate mosquito larvae. Applied at aquatic areas, ditch areas, standing pools, storm drains, retention ponds, by hand.

PRODUCT 20	Annual Estimate		
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS 1743 2.7%; Bacillus thuringiensis Subsp. israelensis Serotype H-14 Strain AM65-52 4.5% (VectoMax® FG)	30,000 lbs.		
Product No.: 05750	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation		
EPA Registration: 73049-429	Packaging: 40-pound bags (fine granule) (30 bags/pallet)		
A professional strength product used to control mixed-brood most aerial application.	quito larvae used in ditch areas, tidal water, salt marshes, ponds, Applied by hand and		
PRODUCT 21	Annual Estimate		
Etofenprox 4% (Zenivex E4 RTU)	5 gallons		
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		
EPA Registration: 2724-807	Packaging: 2.5-gallon jug x 2		
A professional strength adulticide used to control adult mosquitoes	. Applied at various outdoor settings by handheld and truck mounted foggers.		
PRODUCT 22	Annual Estimate		
Bacillus thuringiensis subsp. Israelensis, strain AM 65-52 6.07%, methoprene10% (VectoPrime® FG)	30,000 lbs.		
Product No.: 05725	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation		
EPA Registration: 73409-501	Packaging: 40-pound bags (fine granule) (30 bags/pallet)		
A professional strength product used to eliminate and control mos ground equipment or aerial application.	quito larvae used in storm water retention areas and other wetland areas. Applied by		
PRODUCT 23	Annual Estimate		
Permanone 31-66	550 gallons		
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Bayer Environmental Science		
EPA Registration: 432-1235	Packaging: 275-gallon tote		
Permanone is a pyrethroid based mosquito adulticide.			
PRODUCT 24	Annual Estimate		
Fyfanon ULV	275 gallons		
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Cheminova, Inc.		
EPA Registration: 67760-34	Packaging: 275-gallon tote		
Fyfanon is an organophosphate based mosquito adulticide			

PRODUCT 25	Annual Estimate			
MERUS® 3.0	275 gallons			
Product No.: 05725	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.			
EPA Registration: 73409-501	Packaging: 275-gallon tote			
A professional strength adulticide used to control adult mosquitoes. Applied at various outdoor settings by handheld and truck mounted foggers.				
PRODUCT 26	Annual Estimate			
BVA13	10 gallons			
Product No.:	Manufacturer: BV Associates, Inc.			
EPA Registration: 55206-2	Packaging: 5-gallon jug			
Oil required to mix with chemical for delivery in hand foggers				
PRODUCT 27	Annual Estimate			
Deltamethrin 2.0%, a Type II pyrethroid. (DeltaGard®)	270 gallons			
Product No.: 81015694	Manufacturer: Bayer Environmental Science			
EPA Registration: 432-1534	Packaging: 30-gallon returnable container			
	adult mosquitoes in residential, industrial, urban, recreational areas at utility tunnels, swamps, marshes, tidal areas. Typically applied using conventional ground methods.			
PRODUCT 28	Annual Estimate			
Methoprene 2.1% (Altosid® XR Briquettes)	660 Briquettes			
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Wellmark International			
EPA Registration: 2724-421	Typical Packaging: Case of 220 Briquettes			
A professional strength sustained-released product to prevent ac pools, tires, swamps and salt marshes by conventional ground marshes by conventional ground marshes by conventional ground marshes by conventional ground m	dult mosquito emergency. Applied to areas such as ditches, storm drains, catch basins, nethod.			
PRODUCT 29	Annual Estimate			
Methoprene 8.62% (Altosid® 30-Day Briquettes)	4,800 Briquettes			
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Wellmark International			
EPA Registration: 2724-375	Typical Packaging: Case of 400 Briquettes			
A professional strength sustained-release mosquito growth regul drains, ditches, waste treatment, pools, tires, swamps and salt m	ator to present adult mosquito emergency. Used in small bodies of water such as storm parshes by conventional ground method.			

PRODUCT 30	Annual Estimate	
Methoprene 1.5% (Altosid® XR-G)	6,000 lbs.	
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Wellmark International	
EPA Registration: 2724-451	Packaging: 40-pound bags	

A professional strength extended residual granular product that prevents adult mosquito emergence. Used in mosquito breeding areas such as standing pools of water, water collection areas, applied by conventional ground operations or aerial application.

PRODUCT 31	Annual Estimate	
Methoprene 4.25% (Zoecon® Altosid® P35 (Altosid® P35))	4,800 lbs.	
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Wellmark International	
EPA Registration: 89459-95, RF2258 SCR Granules	Packaging: 30 bags of 40 lbs. each (1,200 lbs. Palletized)	

A professional strength extended residual granular product that prevents adult mosquito emergence. Used in mosquito breeding areas such as standing pools of water, water collection areas, applied by conventional ground operations or aerial application.

PRODUCT 32	Annual Estimate
Methoprene .2% (Altosid® SBG II)	48,000 lbs.
Product No.:	Manufacturer: Wellmark International
EPA Registration: 2724-489	Packaging: 40-pound bags (30 bags/pallet)

A professional strength insect growth regulator for applications to single broods of mosquito larvae to prevent adult mosquito emergence. Used in mosquito breeding areas such as standing pools of water, water collection areas, applied by conventional ground operations or aerial application.

Exhibit B - Value Added Services Checklist (NOT be used to determine award) Submit with Section F Bid Submittal & Summary (If applicable) MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PRODUCTS Bid No. 22-0466-B

VALUE-ADDED SERVICES	
For all Yes responses, provide a written outline describing services per Section E, Item 4. Bidder should include any historical examples as appropriate, and clearly communicate the specific service, training, Continuing Education Units (CEU's), etc., being offered	WILL PROVIDE (Y / N)
A. Contract Management Staffing	N
B. Delivery Timeframe	Y
C. Product Safety Training	Y
D. Technical Training	Y
E. Field Product Evaluation	Y
F. Product Samples	Y
G. Technical / Professional Assistance	Y
H. Resistance Testing	Y
I. Off-Site Storage	N
J. Formulation Verification	Y
K. Complimentary Equipment	N

EXHIBIT C - ALTERNATE PRODUCT DATA SHEET MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PRODUCTS

Bid No. 22-0466-B

(Submitted with Section F Bid Submittal and Summary if applicable) If additional pages are needed, copies will be accepted.

Proposed ALTERNATE PRODUCT INFO				
(Corresponding PRODUCT #1-32) (SEE SECTION F - Bid Submittal and Summary Column A)	Product #			
Product No.:	Manufacturer:			
EPA Registration:	Packaging:			
References 1:				
References 2:				
Proposed ALTERNATE	PRODUCT INFO			
(Corresponding PRODUCT #1-32) (SEE SECTION F - Bid Submittal and Summary Column A)	Product #			
Product No.:	Manufacturer:			
EPA Registration:	Packaging:			
References 1:				
References 2:				
Proposed ALTERNATE	PRODUCT INFO			
(Corresponding PRODUCT #1-32) (SEE SECTION F - Bid Submittal and Summary Column A)	Product #			
Product No.:	Manufacturer:			
EPA Registration:	Packaging:			
References 1:				
References 2:				
Proposed ALTERNATE				
(Corresponding PRODUCT #1-32) (SEE SECTION F - Bid Submittal and Summary Column A)	Product #			
Product No.:	Manufacturer:			
EPA Registration:	Packaging:			
References 1:				
References 2:				
Proposed ALTERNATE	PRODUCT INFO			
(Corresponding PRODUCT #1-32) (SEE SECTION F - Bid Submittal and Summary Column A)	Product #			
Product No.:	Manufacturer:			
EPA Registration:	Packaging:			
References 1:				
References 2:				

GOODS AND SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS GOODS AND SERVICES AGREEMENT is made as of **Click or tap to enter a date**. (effective date). By and between Pinellas County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida ("County"), and ("Contractor"), (individually, "Party," collectively, "Parties").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County requested proposals pursuant to () No. 22-0466-B for Mosquito Abatement Products; and

WHEREAS, based upon the County's assessment of Contractor's proposal, the County selected the Contractor to provide the Services as defined herein; and

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it has the experience and expertise to provide Goods and perform the Services as set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, the mutual covenants, agreements, terms and conditions herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby mutually acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions

- A. "Agreement" means this Agreement, including all Exhibits, which are expressly incorporated herein by reference, and any amendments thereto.
- B. "County Confidential Information" means any County information deemed confidential and/or exempt from Section 119.07, Florida Statutes, and Section 24(a), Article 1 of the Florida Constitution, or other applicable law, including, but not limited to, any other information designated in writing by the County as County Confidential Information.
- C. "Contractor Confidential Information" means any Contractor information that is designated as confidential and/or exempt by Florida's public records law, including information that constitutes a trade secret pursuant to Chapter 688, Florida Statutes, and is designated in this Agreement or in writing as a trade secret by Contractor (unless otherwise determined to be a public record by applicable Florida law). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor Confidential Information does not include information that: (i) becomes public other than as a result of a disclosure by the County in breach of the Agreement; (ii) becomes available to the County on a non-confidential basis from a source other than Contractor, which is not prohibited from disclosing such information by obligation to Contractor; (iii) is known by the County prior to its receipt from Contractor without any obligation or confidentiality with respect thereto; or (iv) is developed by the County independently of any disclosures made by Contractor.
- D. "Contractor Personnel" means all employees of Contractor, and all employees of subcontractors of Contractor, including, but not limited to temporary and/or leased employees, who are providing the Services at any time during the project term.
- E. "Services" means the work, duties and obligations to be carried out and performed safely by Contractor under this Agreement, as described throughout this Agreement and as specifically described in the Statement of Work Exhibit attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As used in this Agreement, Services shall include any component task, subtask, service, or function inherent, necessary, or a customary part of the Services, but not specifically described in this Agreement, and shall include the provision of all standard day-to-day administrative, overhead, and internal expenses, including costs of bonds and insurance as required herein, labor, materials, equipment, safety equipment, products, office supplies, consumables, tools, postage, computer hardware/software, telephone charges, copier usage, fax charges, travel, lodging, and per diem and all other costs required to perform Services except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement.

2. Execution of Agreement

The execution of this Agreement is expressly limited by the Terms and Conditions hereon. County and the Contractor are not bound by additional provisions or provisions at variance herewith that may appear in the Contractor's quotation/estimate/scope of work or any other such related documents, acknowledgement in force, or any other communication from Contractor to or from County unless such provision is expressly set forth herein.

3. Conditions Precedent

This Agreement, and the Parties' rights and obligations herein, are contingent upon and subject to the Contractor securing and/or providing the performance security, if required in Section 3, and the insurance coverage(s) required in Section 14, within 10 days of the Effective Date. No Services shall be performed by the Contractor and the County shall not incur any obligations of any type until Contractor satisfies these conditions. Unless waived in writing by the County, in the event the Contractor fails to satisfy the conditions precedent within the time required herein, the Agreement shall be deemed not to have been entered into and shall be null and void.

4. Services

- A. **Services** The County retains Contractor, and Contractor agrees to provide the Services. All Services shall be performed to the satisfaction of the County and shall be subject to the provisions and terms contained herein and the Exhibits attached hereto.
- B. **Services Requiring Prior Approval** Contractor shall not commence work on any Services requiring prior written authorization in the Statement of Work without approval from .
- C. Additional Services From the Effective Date and for the duration of the project, the County may elect to have Contractor perform Services that are not specifically described in the Statement of Work attached hereto but are related to the Services ("Additional Services"), in which event Contractor shall perform such Additional Services for the compensation specified in the Statement of Work attached hereto. Contractor shall commence performing the applicable Additional Services promptly upon receipt of written approval as provided herein.
- D. De-scoping of Services The County reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to de-scope Services upon written notification to the Contractor by the County. Upon issuance and receipt of the notification, the Contractor and the County shall enter into a written amendment reducing the appropriate Services Fee for the impacted Services by a sum equal to the amount associated with the de-scoped Services as defined in the payment schedule in this Agreement, if applicable, or as determined by mutual written consent of both Parties based upon the scope of work performed prior to issuance of notification.
- E. Independent Contractor Status and Compliance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act Contractor is and shall remain an independent contractor and is neither agent, employee, partner, nor joint venturer of County. Contractor acknowledges that it is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 located at 8 U.S.C. 1324, et seq, and regulations relating thereto, as either may be amended from time to time. Failure to comply with the above provisions shall be considered a material breach of the Agreement.
- F. **Non-Exclusive Services** Award of this Agreement imposes no obligation on the County to utilize the Contractor for all goods and/or services of this type, which may develop during the agreement period. This is a non-exclusive Agreement. During the term of this Agreement, and any extensions thereof, the County reserves the right to contract for another provider for similar goods and/or services as it determines necessary in its sole discretion.
- G. **Project Monitoring** During the term of the Agreement, Contractor shall cooperate with the County, either directly or through its representatives, in monitoring Contractor's progress and performance of this Agreement.

5. <u>Term of Agreement</u>

- A. Initial Term The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in full force and for twenty-four (24) months, or until termination of the Agreement, whichever occurs first.
- B. **Term Extension -** The Parties may extend the term of this Agreement for two (2) additional twenty-four (24) month period(s) pursuant to the same terms, conditions, and pricing set forth in the Agreement by mutually executing an amendment to this Agreement, as provided herein.

6. Orders

Within the term of this Agreement, County may place one or more orders for goods and/or services at the prices listed on the Price Schedule Exhibit attached hereto, and which is incorporated by reference hereto.

7. Delivery / Claims

Prices on the Schedule of Prices are F.O.B. Destination, FREIGHT INCLUDED to location(s) within Pinellas County. Actual delivery address(es) will be identified at time of order. Contractor will be responsible for making any and all claims against carriers for missing or damaged items.

8. Inspection

In County's sole discretion, goods rejected due to inferior quality or workmanship will be returned to Contractor at Contractor's expense and are not to be replaced except upon receipt of written instructions from County.

9. Material Quality

All goods and materials purchased and delivered pursuant to this Agreement will be of first quality and not damaged and/or factory seconds. Any materials damaged or not in first quality condition upon receipt must be exchanged within 24 hours of notice to the Contractor at no charge to County.

10. Material Safety Data

In accordance with OSHA Hazardous Communications Standards, it is the Contractor seller's duty to advise if a product is a toxic substance and to provide a Material Safety Data Sheet at time of delivery.

11. Purchase Order Number

Each order will contain the Purchase Order Number applicable to this Agreement, and such Purchase Order Number must appear on all packing slips, invoices and all correspondence relating to the Order. County will not be responsible for goods delivered without a Purchase Order Number.

12. Variation in Quantity

County assumes no liability for goods or materials produced, processed or shipped in excess of the amounts ordered pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

13. Warranty

Seller warrants that the goods are of first quality and as described in Prices Schedule. All manufacturer, producer or seller warranties offered to any other purchaser are expressly available and applicable to County.

14. Compensation and Method of Payment

- A. **Goods and Services Fee** As total compensation for the Goods and Services, the County shall pay the Contractor the sums as provided in this Section Compensation and Method Payment ("Goods and Services Fee"), pursuant to the terms and conditions as provided in this Agreement. It is acknowledged and agreed by Contractor that this compensation constitutes a limitation upon County's obligation to compensate Contractor for such Goods and Services required by this Agreement but does not constitute a limitation upon Contractor's obligation to provid Goods and perform all of the Services required by this Agreement. In no event will the Goods and Services Fee paid exceed the not-to-exceed sums set out in subsections below, unless the Parties agree to increase this sum by written amendment as authorized in the Amendment Section of this Agreement.
- B. **Spending Cap and Payment Structure** The County agrees to pay the Contractor the not-to-exceed sum of (to be completed upon award), for Goods and Services completed and accepted herein, payable on a fixed-fee basis for the deliverables as set out in Exhibit **A**, payable upon submittal of an invoice as required herein.
- C. **Travel Expenses** The Services Fee includes all travel, lodging and per diem expenses incurred by Contractor in performing the Services.
- D. **Taxes** Contractor acknowledges that the County is not subject to any state or federal sales, use, transportation and certain excise taxes.
- E. **Payments and Invoicing -** Contractor shall submit invoices for payments due as provided herein and authorized reimbursable expenses incurred with such documentation as required by County. Invoices shall be submitted to as provided in Exhibit attached hereto.

For time and materials Services, all Contractor Personnel shall maintain logs of time worked, and each invoice shall state the date and number of hours worked for Services authorized to be billed on a time and materials basis. All payments shall be made in accordance with the requirements of Section 218.70 et seq., Florida Statutes, "The Local Government Prompt Payment Act." The County may dispute any payments invoiced by Contractor in accordance with the County's Invoice Payments Dispute Resolution Process established in accordance with Section 218.76, Florida Statutes, and any such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the County's Dispute Resolution Process.

15. Acceptance of Services

For all Services deliverables that require County acceptance as provided in the Statement of Work, the County, through the or designee, will have 10 calendar days to review the deliverable(s) after receipt or completion of same by Contractor, and either accept or reject the deliverable(s) by written notice to . If a deliverable is rejected, the written notice from the County will specify any required changes, deficiencies, and/or additions necessary. Contractor shall then have 7 calendar days to revise the deliverable(s) to resubmit and/or complete the deliverable(s) for review and approval by the County, who will then have 7 calendar days to review and approve, or reject the deliverable(s); provided however, that Contractor shall not be responsible for any delays in the overall project schedule that result from the County's failure to timely approve or reject deliverable(s) as provided herein. Upon final acceptance of the deliverable(s), the County will accept the deliverable(s) in writing.

16. Discounts

Delay in receiving an invoice, invoicing for materials shipped ahead of specified schedule, or invoices rendered with errors or omissions will be considered just cause for County to withhold payment without losing discount privileges. Discount privilege will apply from date of scheduled delivery, the date or receipt of goods, or the date of approved invoice, whichever is later.

17. Subcontracting/Assignment.

- A. **Subcontracting -** Contractor is fully responsible for completion of the Services required by this Agreement and for completion of all subcontractor work, if authorized as provided herein. Contractor shall not subcontract any work under this Agreement to any subcontractor other than the subcontractors specified in the proposal and previously approved by the County, without the prior written consent of the County, which shall be determined by the County in its sole discretion.
- B. **Assignment -** This Agreement, and any rights or obligations hereunder, shall not be assigned, transferred or delegated to any other person or entity. Any purported assignment in violation of this section shall be null and void.

18. Personnel

- A. E-Verify The contractor and subcontractor must register with and use the E-verify system in accordance with Florida Statute 448.095. A contractor and subcontractor may not enter into a contract with the County unless each party registers with and uses the E-verify system If a contractor enters a contract with a subcontractor, the subcontractor must provide the contractor with an affidavit stating that the Subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with unauthorized aliens. The contractor must maintain a copy of the affidavit for the duration of the contract. If the County, Contractor, or Subcontractor has a good faith belief that a person or entity with which it is contracting has knowingly violated Florida Statute 448.09(1) shall immediately terminate the contract with the person or entity. If the County has a good faith belief that a Subcontractor knowingly violated this provision, but the Contractor otherwise complied with this provision, the County will notify the Contractor and order that the Contractor immediately terminate the contract with the Subcontractor. A contract terminated under the provisions of this section is not a breach of contract and may not considered such. Any contract termination under the provisions of this section may be challenged to Section 448.095(2)(d), Florida Statute. Contractor acknowledges upon termination of this agreement by the County for violation of this section by Contractor, Contractor may not be awarded a public contract for at least one (1) year. Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is liable for any additional costs incurred by the County as a result of termination of any contract for a violation of this section. Contractor or Subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in this section, requiring the subcontracts to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. Contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any Subcontractor or Lower Tier Subcontractor with the clause set for in this section.
- B. **Qualified Personnel -** Contractor agrees that each person performing Services in connection with this Agreement shall have the qualifications and shall fulfill the requirements set forth in this Agreement
- C. Approval and Replacement of Personnel The County shall have the right to approve all Contractor Personnel assigned to provide the Services, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Prior to commencing the Services, the Contractor shall provide at least ten (10) days written notice of the names and qualifications of the Contractor Personnel assigned to perform Services pursuant to the Agreement. Thereafter, during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall promptly and as required by the County provide written notice of the names and qualifications of any additional Contractor Personnel assigned to perform Services. The County, on a

reasonable basis, shall have the right to require the removal and replacement of any of the Contractor Personnel performing Services, at any time during the term of the Agreement. The County will notify Contractor in writing in the event the County requires such action. Contractor shall accomplish any such removal within forty-eight (48) hours after receipt of notice from the County and shall promptly replace such person with another person, acceptable to the County, with sufficient knowledge and expertise to perform the Services assigned to such individual in accordance with this Agreement. In situations where individual Contractor Personnel are prohibited by applicable law from providing Services, removal and replacement of such Contractor Personnel shall be immediate and not subject to such forty-eight (48) hour replacement timeframe and the provisions of the Termination Section of this Agreement shall apply if minimum required staffing is not maintained.

19. Name Changes

The Contractor is responsible for immediately notifying the County of any company name change, which would cause invoicing to change from the name used at the time of the original Agreement.

20. Compliance with Laws

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, county and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, including the procurement of permits and certificates where required, and including but not limited to laws related to Workers Compensation, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Minority Business Enterprise (MBE), occupational safety and health and the environment, equal employment opportunity, privacy of medical records and information, as applicable. Failure to comply with any of the above provisions shall be considered a material breach of the Agreement.

21. Applicable Law and Venue

This Agreement and any and all purchases made hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida (without regard to principles of conflicts of laws). The Parties agree that all actions or proceedings arising in connection with this Agreement shall be tried and litigated exclusively in the state or federal (if permitted by law and a Party elects to file an action in federal court) courts located in or for Pinellas County, Florida. This choice of venue is intended by the Parties to be mandatory and not permissive in nature, and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the Parties with respect to, or arising out of, this Agreement in any jurisdiction other than that specified in this section. Each Party waives any right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non-conveniens or similar doctrine or to object to venue with respect to any proceeding brought in accordance with this section.

22. Public Entities Crimes

Contractor is directed to the Florida Public Entities Crime Act, Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, as well as Florida Statute 287.135 regarding Scrutinized Companies, and represents to County that Contractor is qualified to transact business with public entities in Florida, and to enter into and fully perform this Agreement subject to the provisions stated therein. Failure to comply with any of the above provisions shall be considered a material breach of the Agreement.

23. Waiver

No waiver by either Party of any breach or violation of any covenant, term, condition, or provision of this Agreement or of the provisions of any ordinance or law, shall be construed to waive any other term, covenant, condition, provisions, ordinance or law, or of any subsequent breach or violation of the same.

24. Due Authority

Each Party to this Agreement represents and warrants that: (i) it has the full right and authority and has obtained all necessary approvals to enter into this Agreement; (ii) each person executing this Agreement on behalf of the Party is authorized to do so; (iii) this Agreement constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of the Party, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

25. Termination

- A. Contractor Default Provisions and Remedies of County
 - 1. Events of Default Any of the following shall constitute a "Contractor Event of Default" hereunder:

- Contractor fails to maintain the staffing necessary to perform the Services as required in the Agreement, fails to perform the Services as specified in the Agreement, or fails to complete the Services within the completion dates as specified in the Agreement;
- ii. Contractor breaches Confidential Information Section of this Agreement;
- iii. Contractor fails to gain acceptance of goods and/or services deliverable, for 2 consecutive iterations; or
- iv. Contractor fails to perform or observe any of the other material provisions of this Agreement.
- 2. Cure Provisions Upon the occurrence of a Contractor Event of Default as set out above, the County shall provide written notice of such Contractor Event of Default to Contractor ("Notice to Cure"), and Contractor shall have 30 calendar days after the date of a Notice to Cure to correct, cure, and/or remedy the Contractor Event of Default described in the written notice.
- 3. Termination for Cause by the County In the event that Contractor fails to cure a Contractor Event of Default as authorized herein, or upon the occurrence of a Contractor Event of Default as specified in Termination Contractor Default Provisions and Remedies of County Events of Default Section of this Agreement, the County may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part, effective upon receipt by Contractor of written notice of termination pursuant to this provision, and may pursue such remedies at law or in equity as may be available to the County.
- B. County Default Provisions and Remedies of Contractor
 - 1. Events of Default Any of the following shall constitute a "County Event of Default" hereunder:
 - the County fails to make timely undisputed payments as described in this Agreement;
 - ii. the County breaches Confidential Information Section of this Agreement; or
 - iii. the County fails to perform any of the other material provisions of this Agreement.
 - 2. Cure Provisions Upon the occurrence of a County Event of Default as set out above, Contractor shall provide written notice of such County Event of Default to the County ("Notice to Cure"), and the County shall have thirty (30) calendar days after the date of a Notice to Cure to correct, cure, and/or remedy the County Event of Default described in the written notice.
 - 3. Termination for Cause by Contractor In the event the County fails to cure a County Event of Default as authorized herein, Contractor may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part effective on receipt by the County of written notice of termination pursuant to this provision, and may pursue such remedies at law or in equity as may be available to the Contractor.
- C. Termination for Convenience
 - 1. Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the County may terminate this Agreement, without cause, by giving 30 days advance written notice to the Contractor of its election to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this provision.

26. Time is of the Essence

Time is of the essence with respect to all provisions of this Agreement that specify a time for performance, including the Services as described in the Exhibits attached hereto; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not be construed to limit a Party's cure period allowed in the Agreement.

27. Confidential Information and Public Records

- A. County Confidential Information Contractor shall not disclose to any third party County Confidential Information that Contractor, through its Contractor Personnel, has access to or has received from the County pursuant to its performance of Services pursuant to the Agreement, unless approved in writing by the County Contract Manager. All such County Confidential Information will be held in trust and confidence from the date of disclosure by the County, and discussions involving such County Confidential Information shall be limited to Contractor Personnel as is necessary to complete the Services.
- B. Contractor Confidential Information All Contractor Confidential Information received by the County from Contractor will be held in trust and confidence from the date of disclosure by Contractor and discussions involving such Contractor Confidential Information shall be limited to the members of the County's staff and the County's subcontractors who require such information in the performance of this Agreement. The County acknowledges and agrees to respect the copyrights, registrations, trade secrets and other proprietary rights of Contractor in the Contractor Confidential Information during and after the term of the Agreement and shall at all times maintain the confidentiality of the Contractor Confidential Information provided to the County, subject to federal law and the

laws of the State of Florida related to public records disclosure. Contractor shall be solely responsible for taking any and all action it deems necessary to protect its Contractor Confidential Information except as provided herein. Contractor acknowledges that the County is subject to public records legislation, including but not limited to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and the Florida Rules of Judicial Administration, and that any of the County's obligations under this Section may be superseded by its obligations under any requirements of said laws.

- C. Public Records Contractor acknowledges that information and data it manages as part of the services may be public records in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes and Pinellas County public records policies. Contractor agrees that prior to providing services it will implement policies and procedures to maintain, produce, secure, and retain public records in accordance with applicable laws, regulations, and County policies, including but not limited to the Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement relating to compensation, the Contractor agrees to charge the County, and/or any third parties requesting public records only such fees allowed by Section 119.07, Florida Statutes, and County policy for locating and producing public records during the term of this Agreement.
- D. If the Contractor has questions regarding the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, to the Contractor's duty to provide public records relating to this contract, contact the Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners, Purchasing and Risk Management Department, Operations Manager custodian of public records at 727-464-3311, purchase@pinellascounty.org, Pinellas County Government, Purchasing and Risk Management Department, Operations Manager, 400 S. Ft. Harrison Ave, 6th Floor, Clearwater, FL 33756.

28. <u>Audit</u>

Contractor shall retain all records relating to this Agreement for a period of at least 5 years after final payment is made. All records shall be kept in such a way as will permit their inspection pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. In addition, County reserves the right to examine and/or audit such records.

29. Digital Accessibility

Suppler acknowledges and warrants that all digital content and services provided under this contract conforms and shall continue to conform during the Term of this Agreement to the W3C Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, version 2.0 ("WCAG 2.0") at conformance Level A and AA. If all digital content and services does not fully conform to WCAG 2.0 A and AA, Supplier shall advise Pinellas County in writing of the nonconformance prior to execution of this Agreement and shall provide Pinellas County a plan to achieve conformance to WCAG 2.0 A and AA, including but not limited to, an intended timeline for conformance. Failure to achieve conformance, as determined in Pinellas County's sole discretion, on its intended timeline shall be considered a material breach of this Agreement and grounds for termination by Pinellas County.

If during the Term of this Agreement, Supplier fails to maintain compliance with WCAG 2.0 A and AA or Pinellas County otherwise identifies an issue related to accessibility of the product (the "Accessibility Issue") that renders the product inaccessible, then Pinellas County shall notify Supplier of non-compliance. Within 30 days of Supplier's receipt of a non-compliance notice ("Notice"), Supplier and Pinellas County shall meet and mutually agree upon an appropriate timeline for resolution of the Accessibility Issue(s) ("Initial Meeting").

Should Supplier:

- i. fail to acknowledge receipt of the notice within 30 days of receipt of the Notice;
- ii. unreasonably and solely withhold agreement regarding a timeline for resolution for more than 30 days following the Initial Meeting; or
- iii. fail to materially resolve the Accessibility Issue(s) within the agreed-upon timeline,

Failure to comply with the requirements of this section shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall be grounds for termination of this Agreement by Pinellas County and subject Supplier to the Liability and Insurance – Indemnification Section of this Agreement, "Indemnification."

30. Liability and Insurance

- A. **Insurance** Contractor shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in the Insurance Exhibit, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
- B. Indemnification Contractor agrees to indemnify, pay the cost of defense, including attorney's fees, and hold harmless the County, its officers, employees and agents from all damages, suits, actions or claims, including reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the County, of any character brought on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property, or in any way relating to or arising from the Agreement; or on account of any act or omission, neglect or misconduct of Contractor; or by, or on account of, any claim or amounts recovered under the Workers' Compensation Law; or of any other laws, regulations, ordinance, order or decree; or arising from or by reason of any actual or claimed trademark, patent or copyright infringement or litigation based thereon; or for any violation of requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as may be amended, and all rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto (collectively the "ADA") except when such injury, damage, or violation was caused by the sole negligence of the County.
- C. Liability Neither the County nor Contractor shall make any express or implied agreements, guaranties or representations, or incur any debt, in the name of or on behalf of the other Party. Neither the County nor Contractor shall be obligated by or have any liability under any agreements or representations made by the other that are not expressly authorized hereunder. The County shall have no liability or obligation for any damages to any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the operation by Contractor of its business, whether caused by Contractor's negligence or willful action or failure to act.
- D. Contractor's Taxes The County will have no liability for any sales, service, value added, use, excise, gross receipts, property, workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, withholding or other taxes, whether levied upon Contractor or Contractor's assets, or upon the County in connection with Services performed or business conducted by Contractor. Payment of all such taxes and liabilities shall be the responsibility of Contractor.

31. County's Funding

The Agreement is not a general obligation of the County. It is understood that neither this Agreement nor any representation by any County employee or officer creates any obligation to appropriate or make monies available for the purpose of the Agreement beyond the fiscal year in which this Agreement is executed. No liability shall be incurred by the County, or any department, beyond the monies budgeted and available for this purpose. If funds are not appropriated by the County for any or all of this Agreement, the County shall not be obligated to pay any sums provided pursuant to this Agreement beyond the portion for which funds are appropriated. The County agrees to promptly notify Contractor in writing of such failure of appropriation, and upon receipt of such notice, this Agreement, and all rights and obligations contained herein, shall terminate without liability or penalty to the County.

32. Survival

The provisions of this Agreement shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

33. Notices

All notices, authorizations, and requests in connection with this Agreement shall be deemed given on the day they are: (1) deposited in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered, return receipt requested; or (2) sent by air express courier (e.g., Federal Express, Airborne, etc.), charges prepaid, return receipt requested; or (3) sent via email and addressed as set forth below, which designated person(s) may be amended by either Party by giving written notice to the other Party:

F∩r	Cour	าtv
. 0.	Out	ıty

Attn:

with a copy to:

Attn: Merry Celeste,

Purchasing and Risk Management Division Director

Pinellas County Purchasing Department

400 South Fort Harrison Avenue

Clearwater, FL 33756

For Contractor:

Attn:

34. Conflict of Interest

- A. The Contractor represents that it presently has no interest and shall acquire no interest, either direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner with the performance of the Services required hereunder, and that no person having any such interest shall be employed by Contractor during the agreement term and any extensions; and during the term of this Agreement.
- B. The Contractor shall promptly notify the County in writing of any business association, interest, or other circumstance which constitutes a conflict of interest as provided herein. If the Contractor is in doubt as to whether a prospective business association, interest, or other circumstance constitutes a conflict of interest, the Contract may identify the prospective business association, interest or circumstance, the nature of work that the Contractor may undertake and request an opinion as to whether the business association, interest or circumstance constitutes a conflict of interest if entered into by the Contractor. The County agrees to notify the Contractor of its opinion within (10) calendar days of receipt of notification by the Contractor, which shall be binding on the Contractor.

35. Right to Ownership

All work created, originated and/or prepared by Contractor in performing Services pursuant to the Agreement, including and other documentation or improvements related thereto, to the extent that such work, products, documentation, materials or information are described in or required by the Services (collectively, the "Work Product") shall be County's property when completed and accepted, if acceptance is required in this Agreement, and the County has made payment of the sums due therefore. The ideas, concepts, know-how or techniques developed during the course of this Agreement by the Contractor or jointly by Contractor and the County may be used by the County without obligation of notice or accounting to the Contractor. Any data, information or other materials furnished by the County for use by Contractor under this Agreement shall remain the sole property of the County.

36. Amendment

This Agreement may be amended by mutual written agreement of the Parties hereto.

37. Severability

The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed to be severable. Consequently, if any clause, term, or condition hereof shall be held to be illegal or void, such determination shall not affect the validity or legality of the remaining terms and conditions, and notwithstanding any such determination, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect unless the particular clause, term, or condition held to be illegal or void renders the balance of the Agreement impossible to perform.

38. No Third-Party Beneficiary

The Parties hereto acknowledge and agree that there are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement. Persons or entities not a party to this Agreement may not claim any benefit from this Agreement or as third-party beneficiaries hereto.

39. Force Majeure

"Force Majeure Event" means any act or event that (i) prevents a Party (the "Nonperforming Party") from performing its obligations or satisfying a condition to the other Party's (the "Performing Party") obligations under this Agreement, (ii) is beyond the reasonable control of and not the fault of the Nonperforming Party, and (iii) the Nonperforming Party has not, through commercially reasonable efforts, been able to avoid or overcome. Force Majeure Event(s) do not

include economic hardship, changes in market conditions or insufficiency of funds. If a Force Majeure Event occurs, the Nonperforming Party is excused from the performance thereby prevented and from satisfying any conditions precedent to the Performing Party's performance that cannot be satisfied, in each case to the extent limited or prevented by the Force Majeure Event. The Nonperforming Party must promptly notify the Performing Party upon the occurrence of a Force Majeure Event. When the Nonperforming Party is able to resume its performance or satisfy the conditions precedent to the Performing Party's obligations, the Nonperforming Party will resume performance under this Agreement without undue delay. Each Party will use commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate the effect of a Force Majeure Event.

40. Order of Precedence

All Exhibits attached and listed below are incorporated in their entirety into, and form part of this Agreement and will have priority in the order listed

- A. Pinellas County Agreement
- B. (ITB)
- C. Statement of Work.

In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement will prevail.

41. Entirety

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements either oral or written.

(Signature Page Follows)

G				

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties heret	to have executed this Agreement the day and year first written.
PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA By and through its	(Veseris) Es Opco Usa LLC
Board of County Commissioners	Name of Firm
	By: Jason Conrad
Ву	Signature
	Jason Conrad
	Print Name
	Regional Specialty Manager
	Title

EXHIBIT A - STATEMENT OF WORK

EXHIBIT B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT C - PAYMENT SCHEDULE

EXHIBIT D - PAYMENT/INVOICES

PAYMENT/INVOICES:

SUPPLIER shall submit invoices for payment due as provided herein with such documentation as required by Pinellas County and all payments shall be made in accordance with the requirements of Section 218.70 et. seq, Florida Statutes, "The Local Government Prompt Payment Act." Invoices shall be submitted to the address below unless instructed otherwise on the purchase order, or if no purchase order, by the ordering department:

Finance Division Accounts Payable Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners P. O. Box 2438 Clearwater, FL 33757

Each invoice shall include, at a minimum, the Supplier's name, contact information and the standard purchase order number. In order to expedite payment, it is recommended the Supplier also include the information shown in below. The County may dispute any payments invoiced by SUPPLIER in accordance with the County's Dispute Resolution Process for Invoiced Payments, established in accordance with Section 218.76, Florida Statutes, and any such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the County's Dispute Resolution Process.

INVOICE INFORMATION:

Supplier Information Company name, mailing address, phone number, contact name and email address as provided on the PO

Remit ToBilling address to which you are requesting payment be sent

Invoice Date Creation date of the invoice

Invoice Number Company tracking number

Shipping Address Address where goods and/or services were delivered

Ordering Department Name of ordering department, including name and phone number of contact person

PO Number Standard purchase order number

Ship Date Date the goods/services were sent/provided

Quantity Quantity of goods or services billed

Description Description of services or goods delivered

Unit Price Unit price for the quantity of goods/services delivered

Line Total Amount due by line item

Invoice Total Sum of all of the line totals for the invoice

Pinellas County offers a credit card payment process (ePayables) through Bank of America. Pinellas County does not charge vendors to participate in the program; however, there may be a charge by the company that processes your credit card transactions. For more information please visit Pinellas County purchasing website at (www.pinellascounty.org/purchase).

EXHIBIT E - DISPUTE RESOLUTION FOR PINELLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IN MATTERS OF INVOICE PAYMENTS:

Payment of invoices for work performed for Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners (County) is made, by standard, in arrears in accordance with Section 218.70, et. seq., Florida Statutes, the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

If a dispute should arise as a result of non-payment of a payment request or invoice the following Dispute Resolution process shall apply:

- A. Pinellas County shall notify a vendor in writing within 10 days after receipt of an improper invoice, that the invoice is improper. The notice should indicate what steps the vendor should undertake to correct the invoice and resubmit a proper invoice to the County. The steps taken by the vendor shall be that of initially contacting the requesting department to validate their invoice and receive a sign off from that entity that would indicate that the invoice in question is in keeping with the terms and conditions of the agreement. Once sign off is obtained, the vendor should then resubmit the invoice as a "Corrected Invoice" to the requesting department which will initiate the payment timeline.
 - 1. Requesting department for this purpose is defined as the County department for whom the work is performed.
 - 2. Proper invoice for this purpose is defined as an invoice submitted for work performed that meets prior agreed upon terms or conditions to the satisfaction of Pinellas County.
- B. Should a dispute result between the vendor and the County about payment of a payment request or an invoice then the vendor should submit their dissatisfaction in writing to the Requesting Department. Each Requesting Department shall assign a representative who shall act as a "Dispute Manager" to resolve the issue at departmental level.
- C. The Dispute Manager shall first initiate procedures to investigate the dispute and document the steps taken to resolve the issue in accordance with section 218.76 Florida Statutes. Such procedures shall be commenced no later than 45 days after the date on which the payment request or invoice was received by Pinellas County, and shall not extend beyond 60 days after the date on which the payment request or invoice was received by Pinellas County.
- D. The Dispute Manager should investigate and ascertain that the work, for which the payment request or invoice has been submitted, was performed to Pinellas County's satisfaction and duly accepted by the Proper Authority. Proper Authority for this purpose is defined as the Pinellas County representative who is designated as the approving authority for the work performed in the contractual document. The Dispute Manager shall perform the required investigation and arrive at a solution before or at the 60 days timeframe for resolution of the dispute, per section 218.76, Florida Statutes. The County Administrator or his or her designee shall be the final arbiter in resolving the issue before it becomes a legal matter. The County Administrator or his or her designee will issue their decision in writing.
- E. Pinellas County Dispute Resolution Procedures shall not be subject to Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes. The procedures shall also, per section 218.76, Florida Statutes, not be intended as an administrative proceeding which would prohibit a court from ruling again on any action resulting from the dispute.
- F. Should the dispute be resolved in the County's favor interest charges begin to accrue 15 days after the final decision made by the County. Should the dispute be resolved in the vendor's favor the County shall pay interest as of the original date the payment was due.
- G. For any legal action to recover any fees due because of the application of sections 218.70 et. seq., Florida Statutes, an award shall be made to cover court costs and reasonable attorney fees, including those fees incurred as a result of an appeal, to the prevailing party If it is found that the non-prevailing party held back any payment that was the reason for the dispute without having any reasonable lawful basis or fact to dispute the prevailing party's claim to those amounts.



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

2/15/2023

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 2/15/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

tilis cei	tillcate does not confer it	giils to the certificate noider i	ii iieu oi su	ch endorsement(s).		
PRODUCER	Lockton Companies			CONTACT NAME:		
	1185 Avenue of the Ameri	ericas, Suite 2010		PHONE FAX (A/C, No, Ext): (A/C	(C, No):	
	New York NY 10036 646-572-7300			E-MAIL ADDRESS:		
	040-372-7300			INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE		NAIC #
				INSURER A: Navigators Specialty Insurance Comp	oany	36056
1/18/1306	ES OpCo USA LLC			INSURER B: Hartford Casualty Insurance Company	ıy	29424
	10800 Pecan Park Blvd			INSURER C: Hartford Underwriters Insurance Com	npany	30104
	Austin TX 78759			INSURER D: Twin City Fire Insurance Company		29459
				INSURER E:		
				INSURER F:		
COVERA	GES	CERTIFICATE NUMBER:	1789619	REVISION NUMBE	ER: XXX	XXXXX

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

		SIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH I		_	LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN F				
INSR LTR			ADDL INSD		POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMITS	3
A	X	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	N	N	NY22NP3Z07CPTIC	2/15/2022	2/15/2023	DAMAGE TO RENTED	\$ 1,000,000 \$ 300,000
	<u> </u>							\$ 25,000	
	Ш.								\$ 1,000,000
	\vdash	L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X	POLICY PRO- JECT LOC							\$ 2,000,000
		OTHER:							\$
B	AUTO	DMOBILE LIABILITY	N	N	08 UEN BB3536	2/15/2022	2/15/2023	COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
1	Λ	ANY AUTO			08 AB BN0940(HI)	2/15/2022	2/15/2023	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$ XXXXXXX
		OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS AUTOS						, ,	\$ XXXXXXX
		HIRED NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$ XXXXXXX
									\$ XXXXXXX
Α	X	UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR	N	N	NY22NP3Z07CPTIC	2/15/2022	2/15/2023	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 15,000,000
		EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE						AGGREGATE	\$ 15,000,000
		DED RETENTION \$							\$ XXXXXXX
D		KERS COMPENSATION EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY		N	08 WB AH9YLH	2/15/2022	2/15/2023	X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY P	ROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TITLE	N/A					E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)							E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below							E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
								'	

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
THIS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATES FOR THIS HOLDER, APPLICABLE TO THE CARRIERS LISTED AND THE POLICY TERM(S) REFERENCED.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
17896190 Veseris 10800 Pecan Park Blvd., Suite 300 Austin TX 78750	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Form (Rev. October 2018) Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

► Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

	1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.															
	ES OPCO USA LLC															
	2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above															
	Veseris															
page 3.	3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name following seven boxes.	e is entered on line 1. Che	ck only o	ne (of the	cert	4 Exemptions (codes apply only to certain entities, not individuals; see instructions on page 3):									
s. Is on t	☐ Individual/sole proprietor or ☐ C Corporation ☐ S Corporation single-member LLC	☐ Partnership	☐ Tru	st/es	tate				e code	•						
tio	Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=	S corporation. P⇒Partners	shio) ►							•						
Print or type. Specific Instructions on page	Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax pur is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax	of the single-member ow m the owner unless the o rposes. Otherwise, a sing	ner. Do wner of ti	he Ll	LC is	s code (if any)					I					
cif	☐ Other (see instructions) ▶					(Аррі	es to a	accour	nts maint	aine d d	utside	the U.	S.)			
Spe	5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.		Request	er's	name	and a	ddre	ss (o	ptiona	il)						
See	10800 Pecan Park Blvd # 300															
()	6 City, state, and ZIP code															
	Austin, TX 78750															
7 List account number(s) here (optional)																
Par	Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)		-													
Enter	your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name			Soc	cial se	curity	חטח	nber								
	p withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security numl		ora [Г									
	nt alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for P s, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a nu		ta İ	ı		- 1 '	٦		-	1						
TIN, la				or		_					•					
	If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1.	Also see What Name a	so see What Name and Employ						yer identification number							
Numb	er To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.		Γ,	Τ,	. l 8	9	5	3	4							
				8	4	- 3	6	<u>'</u>	<u>'</u>	3	3	1				
Part	II Certification															
Under	penalties of perjury, I certify that:	•														
2. l an Ser	number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from back vice (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure onger subject to backup withholding; and	kup withholding, or (b)	I have n	ot b	een i	notifie	d b	y the	e Inte	rnal ed n	Reve	enue lat I	e am			
	a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and															
	FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt	t from FATCA reporting	a is corr	ect												
	cation instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been not	•	_			niect t	n ha	cku	n with	hold	lina I	heca	11100			
you ha acquis	ve failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real esta ition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contribution han interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but	ate transactions, item 2 ns to an individual retire	does no ement ar	t ap rang	ply. F jemer	or mo it (IRA	rtga), ar	ge ir id ge	nteres eneral	t pai	d, aym	ents				
Sign Here			Date ►		9	$f = \int c$	7/	2	O.).	9					
Ger	neral Instructions	• Form 1099-DIV (div	vidends,	incl	uding	thos	e fro	om s	stock	s or	mutı	ıal				
Section noted.	n references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise	Form 1099-MISC (v proceeds)	various t	ype	s of i	ncom	e, p	rizes	s, awa	ards,	or g	gros	S			
related	developments. For the latest information about developments to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted	Form 1099-B (stock transactions by broken		ual	fund	sales	and	cer	tain c	ther						
arter	ney were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.	Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)														
Pur	oose of Form	Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)														
inform	ividual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an ation return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer	 Form 1098 (home r 1098-T (tuition) 	mortgag	e int	terest), 109	8-E	(stu	ident	loan	inte	rest),			
	ication number (TIN) which may be your social security number	• Form 1099-C (cand	celed de	bt)												
	individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption rer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number	• Form 1099-A (acqu	isition o	r aba	andor	nmen	of	secu	red p	rope	rty)					
(EIN), amou	to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other nt reportable on an information return. Examples of information	Use Form W-9 only alien), to provide you	ir correc	t TI	٧.			-	_							
	s include, but are not limited to, the following. n 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)	If you do not returr be subject to backup											ht			

later.

Bid No.: 22-0466-B(DG)													
Bid Title : Mosquito Abatement Products													
Date & Time Due: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022	Bid Title: Mosquito Abatement Products Date & Time Due: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022												

*Unit Pricing shall be inclusive of all shipping, fuel, off-loading, insurance and any other cost or fee incurred. Bidders are encouraged to pay special attention to the Container Unit Size.
gallon, 15 cases, briquettes, tablets etc.

For example: 600

BID SUMMARY

Any Equivalent products offered below shall meet the Criteria identified in EXHIBIT A - PRODUCT LIST See Section E Item 3.Please complete the EXHIBIT C - ALTERNATE PRODUCT DATA SHEET for all PROPOSED ALTERNATE PRODUCTS in Column (D)

				Estimated A	Δnnμal <i>(</i> 12					
Product	Product Info		**PROPOSED PRODUCT	month)	•		*PROPOSED ALTERNATE Container Size		Associated (1)	Two (2) Year Total
No. (A)	Description (B)	Manufacturer (C)	ALTERNATE (D)	Quantity (E)	UOM (F)	Container Size (G)	(Complete if different from Column (G)) (H)	*Unit Price Per UOM (I)	Annual Total (J) (E) x (I) = (J)	(K) (J) x (2) = (K)
1	1,2-Dibromo-2,2-dichloroethyl dimethyl phosphate Naled 87.4% (Dibrom® concentrate)	Manufacturer: AMVAC	NO BID	30	gallon	Packaging: 30-gallon drum		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
2	Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis Bti (Bactimos Briquet)	Manufacturer: Summit Chemical	NO BID	1000	briquettes	Typical Packaging: Case of 100 Briquettes		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
3	Piperonyl butoxide and permethrin (Biomist® 31+66 ULV)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.	NO BID	550	gallon	Packaging: 275-gallon reusable tote		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
4	White Mineral Oil (10% w/w) (CocoBear™)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	300	gallon	Packaging: 2.5 Gallon		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
5	BVA2 Mosquito Larvicide Oil	Manufacturer: BV Associates, Inc.	NO BID	300	gallon	Packaging: 2.5-gallon jug		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
6	Piperonyl butoxide, phenothrin, prallethrin (Duet®)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	165	gallon	Packaging: 275 gallon reusable tote (liquid form)		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
7	Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A and spinosyn D) (Natular™ G)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	15,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bag		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
8	Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A and spinosyn D) (Natular™ G30) (Extended Release Granule)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	15,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bag		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
9	Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A & spinosyn D) (Natular™ T30)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	8,000	tablets	Typical Packaging: Case of 400 tablets		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
10	Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A & spinosyn D) (Natular™ XRT)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	660	tablets	Typical Packaging: Case of 220 tablets		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
11	Spinosad (mix of spinosyn A & spinosyn D) (Natular™ DT)	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc	NO BID	15,200	tablets	Typical Packaging: Case 4,000 tablets (16 pouches of 250 each)		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

Bid No.: 22-0466-B(DG)													
Bid Title : Mosquito Abatement Products													
Date & Time Due: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022	Bid Title: Mosquito Abatement Products Date & Time Due: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022												

*Unit Pricing shall be inclusive of all shipping, fuel, off-loading, insurance and any other cost or fee incurred. Bidders are encouraged to pay special attention to the Container Unit Size.
gallon, 15 cases, briquettes, tablets etc.

For example: 600

Any Equivalent products offered below shall meet the Criteria identified in EXHIBIT A - PRODUCT LIST See Section E Item 3.Please complete the EXHIBIT C - ALTERNATE PRODUCT DATA SHEET for all PROPOSED ALTERNATE PRODUCTS in Column (D)

Product	Product Info		**PROPOSED PRODUCT	Estimated A	•		*PROPOSED ALTERNATE Container Size			Two (2) Year Total
No. (A)	Description (B)	Manufacturer (C)	ALTERNATE (D)	Quantity (E)	UOM (F)	Container Size (G)	(Complete if different from Column (G)) (H)	*Unit Price Per UOM (I)	Annual Total (J) (E) x (I) = (J)	(K) (J) x (2) = (K)
12	S-Methoprene 4.25% (MetaLarv® S-PT)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation	NO BID	6,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bag (30 bags/pallet)		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
13	Bacillus thuringiensis subsp israelensis strain AM 65-52 (VectoBac® GS)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.	NO BID	25,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bag		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
14	Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis strain AM65-52 (VectoBac® 12AS)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.	NO BID	10	gallon	Packaging: 2.5 gallon (10 liter) HDPE plastic jugs, packaged 2 per case		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
15	Bacillus thuringiensis subsp israelensis strain AM 65- 52 (VectoBac® WDG)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.	NO BID	24	lbs.	Packaging: case of 24 single pound containers		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
16	Bacillus thuringiensis subspecies israelensis strain AM 65-52 (VectoBac® WDG)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corp.	NO BID	500	lbs.	Packaging: 25 lbs. drum		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
17	Bacillus sphaericus Serotype H5a5b strain 2362 (VectoLex® FG)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation	NO BID	45,600	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bag (granular) (30 bags per pallet)		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
18	Bacillus sphaericus 2362 (strain ABTS-1743) (VectoLex® WDG)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation	NO BID	500	lbs.	Packaging: 25 pound drum		\$ -	\$ -	\$
19	Bacillus sphaericus 2362, serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS 1743 (VectoLex® WSP)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation	NO BID	2,400	10 gram packets	Typical Packaging: Case of 800 (10 gram packets) (granular water soluble packet)		\$ -	\$ -	\$
20	Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS 1743 2.7%; Bacillus thuringiensis Subsp. israelensis Serotype H-14 Strain AM65-52 4.5% (VectoMax® FG)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation	NO BID	30,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bags (fine granule) (30 bags/pallet)		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
21	Etofenprox 4% (Zenivex E4 RTU)	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		5	gallon	Packaging: 2.5 gallon jug x 2		\$ 92.52	\$ 462.60	\$ 925.20
22	Bacillus thuringiensis subsp. Israelensis, strain AM 65-52 6.07%, methoprene10% (VectoPrime® FG)	Manufacturer: Valent BioSciences Corporation	NO BID	30,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bags (fine granule) (30 bags/pallet)		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

Bid No.	: 22-0466-B(DG)										
Bid Titl	e : Mosquito Abatement Products										
Date &	Bid Title: Mosquito Abatement Products Date & Time Due: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022										

*Unit Pricing shall be inclusive of all shipping, fuel, off-loading, insurance and any other cost or fee incurred. Bidders are encouraged to pay special attention to the Container Unit Size.
gallon, 15 cases, briquettes, tablets etc.

For example: 600

BID SUMMARY

Any Equivalent products offered below shall meet the Criteria identified in EXHIBIT A - PRODUCT LIST See Section E Item 3.Please complete the EXHIBIT C - ALTERNATE PRODUCT DATA SHEET for all PROPOSED ALTERNATE PRODUCTS in Column (D)

Product	Product Info	T	**PROPOSED PRODUCT Estimated An month) Qu			Container Size	*PROPOSED ALTERNATE Container Size	*Unit Price Per UOM	Annual Total (J)	Two (2) Year Total
No. (A)	Description (B)	Manufacturer (C)	ALTERNATE (D)	Quantity (E)	UOM (F)	(G)	(Complete if different from Column (G)) (H)	(I)	(E) x (I) = (J)	(K) (J) x (2) = (K)
23	Permanone 31-66	Manufacturer: Bayer Environmental Science	NO BID	550	gallon	Packaging: 275 gallon tote		\$ -	\$ - \$	-
24	Fyfanon ULV	Manufacturer: Cheminova, Inc.		275	gallon	Packaging: 275 gallon tote		\$ 74.47	\$ 20,479.25 \$	40,958.50
25	MERUS® 3.0	Manufacturer: Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.	NO BID	275	gallon	Packaging: 275 gallon tote		\$ -	\$ - \$	-
26	BVA 13	Manufacturer: BV Associates, Inc.	NO BID	10	gallon	5 gallon jug		\$ -	\$ - \$	-
27	Deltamethrin 2.0%, a Type II pyrethroid. (DeltaGard®)	Manufacturer: Bayer Environmental Science	NO BID	270	gallon	Packaging: 30 gallon returnable container		\$ -	\$ - \$	-
28	Methoprene 2.1% (Altosid® XR Briquettes)	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		660	briquettes	Typical Packaging: Case of 220 Briquettes		\$ 3.58	\$ 2,362.80 \$	4,725.60
29	Methoprene 8.62% (Altosid® 30-Day Briquettes)	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		4,800	briquettes	Typical Packaging: Case of 400 Briquettes		\$ 1.25	\$ 6,000.00 \$	12,000.00
30	Methoprene 1.5% (Altosid® XR-G)	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		6,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bags		\$ 9.40	\$ 56,400.00 \$	112,800.00
31	Methoprene 4.25% (Zoecon® Altosid® P35 (Altosid® P35))	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		4,800	lbs.	Packaging: 30 bags of 40 lbs. each (1,200 lbs. Palletized)		\$ 18.72	\$ 89,856.00 \$	179,712.00
32	Methoprene .2% (Altosid® SBG II)	Manufacturer: Wellmark International		48,000	lbs.	Packaging: 40 pound bags (30 bags/pallet)	Price on SBG II is \$3.305 per #	\$ 3.31	\$ 158,640.00 \$	317,280.00
									Two (2) Year Total \$	668,401.30

Bid No.	: 22-0466-B(DG)									
Bid Title	e : Mosquito Abatement Products									
	Time Due: Tuesday, May 31st, 2022				1					
*Unit	Pricing shall be inclusive of all shipping, fue	I, off-loading, insurance	e and any other cost or fee	e incurred.	Bidders a	re encouraged to pay sp	ecial attention to the Contain	ner Unit Size.		For example: 600
						riquettes, tablets etc.				·
Any E	quivalent products offered below shall meet	the Criteria identified in	EXHIBIT A - PRODUCT L	IST See Se		em 3.Please complete t umn (D)	the EXHIBIT C - ALTERNATE	PRODUCT DATA S	HEET for all PROPOSED	ALTERNATE PRODUCTS in
Product	Product Info		**PROPOSED PRODUCT		Annual (12 Quantity		*PROPOSED ALTERNATE Container Size			Two (2) Year Total
No. (A)	Description (B)	Manufacturer (C)	ALTERNATE (D)	Quantity (E)	UOM (F)	Container Size (G)	(Complete if different from Column (G)) (H)	*Unit Price Per UOM (I)	Annual Total (J) (E) x (I) = (J)	(K) (J) x (2) = (K)
MANUFAC	TURER DISCOUNTS - List Manufacturer Name, MSRP published p products. THIS ITEM WILL NOT BE U	rice website and % discount offere	d for other related mosquito abatement							
Item	Manufacturer	MSRP Price Website	Discount %							
1										
I										
2										
3										
BULK ORD	ER PRICING - List any other bulk order sizes and pricing that can be E AWARD.	e offered at a savings. THIS ITEM	WILL NOT BE USED TO							
Item	Product	Order Size	Pricing							
1										
2										
3										
								_		22/222
								An	nual Contract Amount: \$	334,200.65
						Two	(2) Year Total Unspecified M	onies (not to be use	d to determine award):	30,000.00
								Two (2) Year	Grand Contract Total: \$	698,401.30
		1								